SC WORKS

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
BOARD MEETING
April 2, 2014 - Minutes
Martin Inn & Conference Center — Clemson University

Members Present:

Trent Acker Richard Blackwell Ronnie Booth
David Bowers Kristi King-Brock Stan Brooks
Danny Brothers, Chair David Collins Jason Duncan
Robert Halfacre Grey Parks Terence Hassan
Pamela Smith Mike Wallace

Members Absent:

Elaine Bailey Karen Carter Stephanie Collins
Mike Crawford Mary Gaston Billy Gibson
Butch Harris Michael Keith Burriss Nelson
Ed Parris

Staff Present:

Ronnie Allen Sharon Crite Jennifer Kelly
Patty Manley Brandi Runion Renee Murdock

Guest Present:

Karen Craven Matt Fields Scott Ferguson
Dana Grant Ann Marie Baker Kal Kunkel
L Call to Order

Chair Danny Brothers called the meeting to order, announced a quorum was present to conduct
the business of the Board and stated the meeting was being recorded for processing of
minutes.

1. Approval of Minutes
The minutes from the February 26, 2014 meeting were emailed with the meeting notice and
included in the meeting packet. Chair Brothers called for any corrections or amendments to the

minutes.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: A motion was made by Mike Wallace to approve the minutes as submitted,
second by Stan Brooks. The motion carried with a unanimous vote.

wWorkforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes

04.02.2014
Page 10of 7



Committee Reports

A.) Youth Council

iv.

PY’13 1* Quarter Youth Performance Report
Kristi King-Brock referred to page 8 of the meeting packet for Board members review of
Performance Goals for PY'13 and stated that performance measures are currently being
met and/or exceeded.

PY’'13 Outreach Update
Ms. King-Brock deferred to Karen Craven of Henkels & McCoy to provide an update on
outreach efforts, materials and plans.

Ms. Craven began by stating Phase | of outreach was the placement of 6 billboards, 2 in
each county, from November 2013 — January 2014 which unfortunately resulted in only
5 calls coming in to the Centers. Ms. Craven referred to page 10 and provided an
update on Phase Il of outreach stating procurement has been finalized with Print It for
mailers, flyers and table tents with all items having the same theme and Phase lll plans
are for approximately 20,000 bag stuffers to be used at McDonalds restaurants, pump
toppers & cooler lables to be placed at area convenience stores on the gas pumps and
soda coolers adding they will continue with postings on FaceBook. Ms. Craven also
stated staff is tracking the avenue of information from phone calls coming in to the
Centers.

Youth Career Connect (YCC) Grant Summary (Anderson 3,4,5}
Ms. King-Brock referred to pages 11-13 which is a summary of the YCC Grant, which
Anderson School Districts 3,4 & 5 have applied, for Board memebers review.

Option to Serve In-School Youth {If YCC Grant is approved}

Ms. King-Brock stated if the gant is approved, the focus will be on high school seniors
with barriers. Ms. King-Brock referred to the Youth Statement of Work saying, as stated
in the RFP, if funds allow, up to 20% of youth funds can be utilized for the option to
serve in-school youth classified as seniors with multiple youth barriers and most in need
being the priority. Ms. King Brock reminded the Board that the youth provider can offer
WIA services with emphasis on work readiness skills, soft skills, and work experience as
long as the schoo! district is not also providing those services, stressing duplication of
services was disallowed.

B.) Workforce Skills & Education Committee

Committee Chair, Richard Blackwell provided an update from the March 31, 2014 WSEC
meeting.

Committee Update
Mr. Blackwell referred to page 14 and provided a brief status update on the SC Works
System stating WorkLink staff monitored the Henkels & McCoy grant during the week of
March 24, 2014 and will have a full report at the next meeting.

Workforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes
04.02.2014

Page20of 7



Mr. Blackwell reported that staff is continuing to work on the OneStop Certification
Standards and have been working with Clearwater to provide workshops in the SC
Works Centers.

Mr. Blackwell also reported that the Workforce Skilis & Education Committee had
received training from Karen Craven on the WIA Program and Partcipants.

Mr. Blackwell reported there will be a budget modification request from Henkels &
McCoy addressed in the Finance Committee update adding the Workforce Skills
Education Committee reviewed this request and stated there will be no overall change
to the budget; however, the line items will shift approximately 447,962 to the ITA
College Tuition line item emphasizing this shift of funds will be needed for the upcoming
summer semester.

Mr. Blackwell stated at the February Board meeting, the Board approved the Workforce
Skills & Education Committee to use the incentive funds of $5,453 for outreach on
behalf of the Sc Works Centers and of those funds, the committee approved that
$2,881 be spent on mailers and magnets that were bundled into a Phase 1 approach
proposed by the vendor, Printlt!. These items will go out to approximately 2,056
employers in Anderson, Oconee, and Pickens counties, announcing our locations and
services.

il SC Works Reports
Mr. Blackwell reported that pages 17-22 of the meeting packet provide details from the
SC Works Centers Reports stating all areas appear to be traking well and things are
moving forward.

iil. Ad hoc Committee Members
Mr. Blackwell referred to pages 23-24 which are applications presented for Board
approval from Kelly Schumaker of Pickens County and Wayne Frady of Oconee County
to serve as Ad hoc members to the WSEC.

BOARD ACTION Taken: Motion from Workforce Skills & Education Committee to approve and accept
the applications as presented to serve as Ad hoc members to the WSEC, seconded by Kristi King-
Brock. Motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

C.} Business Partnerships Committee
Committee Vice Chair, Trent Acker provided an update from the Business Partnerships
Committee March 5, 2014 meeting.

i. Committee Update
Mr. Acker referred to page 25 of the meeting packet stating the committee has
discussed the Business Engagement / Employer Services Metrics at the past few

Workforce Investment 8oard Maeting Minutes
04.02.2014
Page 3 of 7



meetings and are continuing to await further instructions from the State for moving
forward.

Mr. Acker reported there are currently 18 On-the-Job Training contracts in place with an
increase from 38% to 51% in obligated funds. The increase is in part due to the OIT
program being presented at area SHRM meetings in an effort to educate employers on
the program.

Mr. Acker reported the Work Ready Communities Initiative website was visited for each
county stating due to computer issues with the ACT system and the numbers reported,
staff will be reaching out to area schools and Adult Ed. centers to confirm the numbers
of WorkKeys tests have been administered. Mr. Acker added that overall our three
counties are making progress in their efforts.

Mr. Acker provided a brief update on the RRIWT {Rapid Response Incumbent Worker
Training) grants and stated Committee members received an education information
overview of the RRIWT grant process to better understand these grants.

Mr. Acker reported on upcoming Hiring Events and informed Board members of the
Upstate Veterans Job Fair to be held on May 23" at the National Guard Armory in
Anderson for Veterans and their spouses.

Ronnie Booth commented on a meeting he attended with the Chairman of the House
Education Committee and 7 Superintendents from school districts on our service area
regarding the End of Course or Exit Exams required for HS graduation. The
superintendents clearly stated their intent to formerly request waivers to use Compass,
WorkKeys &/or ACT in place of the EOC/Exit Exams currently required.

D.) Finance Committee
Committee Vice Chair, David Collins deferred to Brandi Runion to provide Committee
update.
i PY’13 Budget Overview:
a. WorkLink Grants
Brandi Runion referred to pages 26-27 and provided a brief explanation of the
expenditures recorded through February stating the following were a few items
to note:

WorkLink has received payment in the amount of $32,972 from DEW which is
the 1st quarter invoice for the Facilities line item, and stated we are awaiting
payment in the amount of $25,160 for the 2nd quarter invoice which has been
sent adding that the 3rd quarter invoice will not be sent until April.

Ms. Runion reported on the Travel line item stating WorkLink staff attended the
annual SETA conference, March 9-12, 2014, and those expenses will hit in the
March expenditures increasing the Travel line items, adding that Windy Graham

Workforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes
04.02.2014
Paged of 7



will be attending training in Florida in May and Sharon Crite will be attending
training in Atlanta in June stating both of these travel expenses will increase this
line item as well.

Ms. Runion reported the Training line item is at 17% spent and stated
procurement has been made for some Career Development, Team Building,
Customer Service, & Resume Writing Training for staff that includes Adult/DW &
Youth Staff so the Training line item will increase soon.

Ms. Runion reported she expects to begin receiving invoices soon so the Job Fair
line item will increase. Also, invoices regarding outreach for the Job Fair will also
be comingin.

(i) WIA Budget Overview
Ms. Runion referred to pages 28-34 and provided an overview as follows:

Page 28 shows our Indirect Rate Analysis which is how we track the
indirect expense that is paid to the Appalachian Council of Governments.
Through February 2014, approximately $105,147 has been paid out of a
budget of $146,000.

Page 29 is a the Incentive Grant in the amount of $5,453 which has been
approved to be used for Outreach as reported in Workforce Skills
Education Committee update.

Page 30 is an update on the RR IWT Grants with Palmetto Plating,
Technology Solutions, Kroeger Marine, & Roylco, Inc. Ms. Runion stated
she became aware of information while attending a Financial Workshop
at the SETA Confernce which could prove to be beneficial for a company
attempting to avoid a lay-off. A company should not be made to pay for
training prior to receiving training funds from the grant. Ms. Runion has
submitted the question to the State and is awaiting an answer from the
state.

Page 31 of the packet is our DWT NEG Grant which was received from the
State in the amount of $55,357 of which we sub-granted to Henkels &
McCoy $52,733. Of the 526,050 allotted for training, H&M has obligated
approximately $16,910 at this time due to the identification of current
participants that can go under this grant. Ms. Runion reported that we
did begin charging time to this grant in March so that will show up soon.

Page 32 shows the Make It in America Grant received from DOL which
has been sub granted to Tri County Technical College, Greenville
Technical College and Northeastern Technical College which includes
expenditures totaling $41,670 from Tri-County and Greenvilie Technical

Waorkforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes
04.02.2014
PageSof 7



Colleges. Ms. Runion added this is a 3 year grant so spending is just
beginning.

Ms. Runion referred to page 33 which is a summary of the Adult/DW
expenditures through February 2014 showing expenditures are currently
at 52.43%. This puts them a somewhat behind the 67% mark which
would be the recommend expenditure rate at 8 months. Ms. Runion
added that she, Ronnie Allen, & Jennifer Kelly met with Kal Kunkel of
Henkels & McCoy last Friday to discuss in which they identified some
items that are spending slow that need to be moved into training so a
madification will be addressed a little later.

Page 34 has been included for information showing Adult/DW & NEG
obligations as well as OJT line items.

b. Henkels & McCoy
(i) Adult/DW Grant {(Mod. #3 Vote)
Ms. Runion referred to pages 35-40 which details the budget
modification calling attention to the summary as outlined at the bottom
of page 35. Ms. Runion explained the modification is basically a move of
547,962 from underspent lines items into the ITA College Tuition line
item.

BOARD ACTION Taken: Motion from Workforce Skills & Education Committeeand Finance
Committee to approve the budget modification as presented, seconded by Richard Blackwell.
Motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

(ii) Youth Grant
Ms. Runion referred to page 40 which is a summary the expenditures for
the Youth grant through February 2014 showing expenditures are at
55.7%. Some items are underspent however, we are awaiting invoices so
this is not a concern at this point.

PY’14 Outlook

a. PY’14 Allocations Estimate
Ms. Runion informed Board members that we have not received notification of
when will will receive ocur PY'14 allocations information but we are estimating a
7% possible cut in funding.

b. PY'14 Henkels & McCoy Netotiations Update
Ms. Runion reported that both Budget Negotiation Teams have met and are
working on putting the PY'14 budgets together. Additional meetings have been
scheduled in an effort to have everything in place for the next Workforce Skills &
Education Committee, Finance Committee, and Executive Committee meetings
in May.

Warkforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes
04.02.2014
Page6of 7



c. May 28" Finance Meeting Rescheculed
Ms. Runion reported that due to an Executive Committee meeting, the Finance
Committee has been rescheduled for May 19, 2014 to finalize budgets.

IV.  Other Business
A.} lob Fair Report
Ms. Runion provided an update on the March 20" Job Fair which was held at Tri County
Technical College stating we had 65 employers that participated and approximately 450
jobseekers attend adding that surveys will be going out to employers soon.

B.) Scheduled visits to SC Works Centers
Chair Brothers deferred to Patty Manley to provide information on visits to the Centers.

Ms. Manley stated following discussions with Center staff, the following days and time were
suggested times that would be most beneficial for Board members to visit the Centers to
see the services & workshops being offered as well as the participants being served:

Easley Center - Mondays — 9am — 11am
Honea Path Center - Tuesdays — 9am - 11:30am
Seneca Center - Wednesdays — 10am — Noon
Anderson Center - Wednesdays — 10am — Noon
Clemson Center - Anytime

Ms. Manley stated these dates & times can be sent via an invitation through the Cutlook
calendar as recurring events with Board members accepting only the occurrence date &
time that best suits their calendar. By doing this we can hopefully avoid scheduling conflicts
and would not be limiting Board members to one specific day of the month to visit a Center.
Ms. Manley requested that Board members who preferred to receive these days and times
via an email please communicate their preference.

Chair Brothers recognized Dana Grant as she has resigned her position with Henkels &
McCoy to seek other opportunities and expressed thanks for all she has done for WorkLink.

Ronnie Allen informed Board members that a new Strategic Plan would need to be
developed due to the changes that have been implemented in our service delivery,

V. Adjournment
With no further business to discuss, Chair Brooks called for a motion to adjourn meeting.

BOARD ACTION Taken: Motion from Trent Acker to adjourn meeting, seconded by David Bowers.
Motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

Respectfully submitted by: Patty Maniey, Office Manager

Workforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes
04.02.2014
Page 7 of 7



CIAIETT O £1/1/] WOLJ SIMIND Wm0 IPT[OU SAINSEI IS [y e
‘TUOCIG 1 [ 171701 WOI] SISIXA wikdosd dPNJIUL SQIMSEDLE D501 ] 4 o
€ I/1E/E OF Z1/1/b Wol] $1211x0 wuSasd dpnjaut Somnseul a1 ],

| T YT Y DOREL inis) erels picse  BeRel sl uu,w._._u_ﬁ.wm
21 40 %0 08 Epe: ®E |nos  |tcew ol szt BI00LS ferror § swoov] Voo
1 ARMULOJEI,] [Ty - TP 16 |3 | ey
{509 1IN KN PH] | T Cri Joss SppY|  uopuaiaH,..
£ & FSL 9 TL A el
75 EEG 0L | | Tl [
el GO JME synpy parapiy,
B LJ
190 24 30 %0001 T + 1R 9] aeen) oa”..”_.w
P $0°08 UxemIq Ny .....nuu..u-_._....
8 2BULOLR oy
fon) ._ o8 EEETER) |
SR | ) %ar 16 d arrf aadag jo
WAL ey,
| 72 " 56 0 (pppy| ORI 0
._u ¥l yuac Aoy
nn [TRCEIEET T
Y a5t 2 4] z2 o ) aamseagy
i | iz sc ] & | & |&: Ee | & V™0 |smmaning
p——— =
Sanpn ;) Jgn;y SH[MIAT 3apuns RMRIE) FIRICARS J3M0" 3y 33,
T el Jaro'ets a1 iR Jero'sl 15 s i6 |ico'el ok £01 [HD6EL 0 nE06 oSl maj sdupey
T ST [EEATIN SEANT B M (7273 Jeasin Jewo'on [ tatiGR [RESTII A t0l [ricol | osunpy)  sdrasv,.
ko6 [Low b b6 ‘16 LE 6 Jeoe o CPO AT (YT (3T CPET T | LT
tedbin  JuaR [ [ ol foie vgonl Jaes Y3 T (PN YT ] e 66 Jrom SINPY|  UoNu2IaH,..
o [ssL (& o6 £00 Jo'sL vs1500 JooR el L s t0l [oEL nd _am
- - — juawmivpduy
WHG L0 SOL [ETTH (H T2 09 6 o [T ole (169 IOl JLow apy paaamy.
w19 0Ly (YT OF) niol Joss 8001 [£59 tsL0l s azenl ceu__h“w
R 0 .ﬁu._..u:\_.-..
TN O3 ) taot00 JosL Lkl | T skl LiL Gt o azsn RIEETTES |
i e A0 i) jo
10A pannymy,
el Jore 0o CF TR TR 5T [ T tct0l [or2 L L9 8L vac oLl [E5L fL £01 [P L9 R —
Q1) mamioplaf
MoK | ) awmarg,
o N & N & N R . B B N ./. X
B A E g = E A = g | = - g1 & H g & £ & = ‘
B B g B g & s
JIpRL), Spuniiy ETTECETTIH apmpsidy yruunang Jaddn ETTTE T amy

(ssepenb ¢ Bujjjou) sopeny puz - Aewwng uoday Alapent) VIM £10Z Ad



T—— : z o mol'st Neezl : SPE'El PRI R RER'ED | sdupmsy

Biiciis Jresen foecsr il a0 61 oot ] "
[Tk o =y T P T o [ . 16 |sezil w0l [s9rni_ RS a0l Jerpor | SHoRV] admaay
# aoumuno)ng BTy TR o6 |7 jone . . P (3 . i so1_[oze Ml ey
150 32 JON Ma | [ET [ £ Fd i 958 SHOPV]  uspuey
o = 0 TL aa . _.._sz
= - - - P = pUELTTES L L]
LRI : i 659 £ 99 sinpy pasay
1808 3ty Jo 450001 DR OOy EFEY £ ) o E_auu.
FRID 350708 USOMRY e Lnsamny
£1 UV ULGLI,] By 10 £3B1aR")
18D 2y | L5 LT ) RS . "G HEL nod ] EILETITEEN
Wit Joso ais [oso ﬁuw..ﬂ.ﬁm s 3azdag
o, NLRUEL T ITAY
B RIVAR O A LU ER A i "SR |9t ] “lriene  |rio 09 1 (1) ._._.“_.ﬂn._.uh__,.__”._* .n“
A uy JuamaIngy
a ot o a o ) g ot o Y a; 1) a o ] ) JnsEjy
s ez &) ¢ ez g} ¢ |gz|e| g [ez| ) § [2:=0¢ N i
— i == = L S
AJJRNI MY MRERIIN 4y EIN[HAT] FHung HIRE)E]) OUURATS JIMOF]

Taxd] oo ereer Jio'zist Jrawor  fero'sl REEIst g n1°s1 MO sdupuany
r9Lnl 6 Th  J6RR'LE JOPSOIST ]tecok o6l T '68 %l 06 Fleal | suepy adnaasy
DRI B £96 oL STH 16 M 2uy
sale Uis 06 LT | SHARY uopuazay

(YT EX'T 0L JURL | G 6 £L A

kst naGool [soL = AT —n.E. [PETIN] . T R0l [L69 | synpy

L cc) 9£5 azry

wna g

oy HI LLETS ‘0 taE 56 JOES

essCl [0S T...nv ol £8

10 Lawsay|

5 g EIGETTIITR
ab S |FRO Q-+ (UIEEN |

LG 0Lt frEr FEN I [ a6y [599 Ete JosL P9 FTH Ci
o FUETEETY |
Hme s o juaiiu))y|
FYITE N LRy [T JTG nEo |oi9 J..E (RYTIN (TTAN ) nIt6  [REL CANTITIN CYT P R R
s Soplg
yinoy
uy juamsasmy gl
z o | 9 3 a| 2 Y aa| o Y 2| 9 z I I I T Bl
s £z | & N Bs| £ 5 gz | & £ gz | & 5 gEs | £ £ | & 7| ausumepay
Mg, LLILITETEY Hanaaan sl ymimanyg gaddny HUIIB AL 3y

Jauenp pugz - Arewwng Uoday AJaLEND VIM £10Z Ad



eod Supaaona jo wat wna [

BULE/E 0 €1/ 1/ wiog) 1% wiesfoad apnjour saInseat 353y Lyss
TUE/TT 01 T/ /T ol s1a)1%a wetfosd 3pnjoul SamsTa 35 | 4.

"C1/0E/0 01 £1/1/L Woly $19)1xa weaFoad apn|aul samseaw asay |,

- f . '
bzius fearwn Joucu 56 |0NS] is1_fevers THY 101 [N6S'E) Maj sdupueq)
HI0 v 08 st la  lisce ey om_oscor DSBS 011 . ol | Boev]  dmasv.,
5 e - — 1
nq_-ﬂa“”n”_a.uhsg Y s e (el Jks S tal Bk L6 o [ 33__
] Ma PrPEm P gﬁ i YT ™ CIR o°¢y sipnpy | UDPUIIY g
(FTL ot L0 E [ O %S [ | %66 |09L 9L A ey
- PP wamioplug
narll [Ly (I G 9 20601 (] (] snnpy pasasuy,
ISt 31 J0 %001 st |oTE natel Jo1s  JEre et ol [ous B0l lcw (1z-F1)| sumo amsammy;
PUl 34008 UgRA - Pnny | 10 AIRIN] ] pay
5] SAEUUGYS (LY
[ 122 1) 0oy 04T | T B N ARILFELIS
L] Lyl w501 au_mzﬂ—f- 0 aasda
% Jo ey,
| [543 Tk LL il o Yol th [oes i uapeanpy
A_.r.w: a0 yuawsopduy
Hnog [RUSTIELT TN ¢
Y o 2 z gl o Y az| o z as| o z as | 2 z s @ . unseagy
e |22 | E s |g=| 2| E |€=|E| B |E=| &) B |gx| & | § |E=| & |"™9 somme
Buppoy 00y UuanIwn| IR TN sajauiy aapung [TTTIThY YRUUEARS 1ann] aaql 23] |
—wl%.ﬂn i I T oo I8 [6IE" EO'ElS .98 |o0T'sl k3 K11 ko 2t I Lo 5006|0015 Aa sduguieg)
1501 YT T calth  [68R'11 i1 feaite [terwi 65 N T T o FE S sl t0l [p15'01 | snpv e
| T sake |1k Ao 11 I 5000 [TEe s HN |FEe £6 HoaLen e =5t [01_[S'16 AQ ey
L8 (R L6 IR V] ST N JEaR 0T |Hiw  JoR %9Lh 8RR 3. O Sunpv) MU
"ol S |S 5L roL %S 600 [ISL “al €01 |08 L0l [TIL 2T L0 |6eL A0 e
¥ wawsopduy
I°s9 a9 L6 SoL SHT06 U1 P9 Wtle  [01L 2966 [169 sal€0l |60 sinpy’ pasajuy,
I'6s "l U5 A 0 Tl 08y fEES ST (TS LR S 9801 |ves (1z-t1)] supee) Sesamny
WINoEE a0 O] e
T 1T | ¥ LETE (5 t0hil 05 JTTL e [ERL Tl fLLs nEHIL |FHS (iz- e
1ZFD 0 aagag
nmnes .-: judmuENY,
neThl jore oo Wzle sk o uste o wion [sre fee per il 0 st |ese I CEU TTS) I
a0 jwawmiopdwy
LILLE
[ITRIT=TERLTE: 3
. - .ﬁ - ) - . .8
> . - g > 2 = ax 5 5 p o 3 =
3 =Y o 3 ) o a £ g a s ] 2 2 ) a e ) a e, 2 | dnwn amssagy,
: Y B £ o = ] I - £ o g g o g E a g E P B - DUTHLIH
£ : i ] s i = 1k
JUETEIT spub|piy A|psuany sy Yeuueary sachlpy LT TLTTY ey

(sasyienb ¢ Bujjioa) J83ienp pig - Arewwing poday Alapend VIM £L0Z Ad



= ESFZIS. [al'th JOLTF NR'F] 001°5 1 HOR'El ol a.._.:.u_
[ foe'ss [arin Jisie IR seTll irtol | sumpy i
] JO %008 S [T PEPYEP Ry e Wil Py
5] aduRUR)D, ] [BIY o — 0°GH synpy nojjuaRy
waD) 19 10N PId -
9'ZL Ma . a_”“..
- = yuamSojthuy
9 ,
X J 1Py Py
T 1oG 4 30 %0 001 v ] azen )
Pun 84008 TR0 iy Aiauny
1 DXIMULLES,] [Ty ’ 40 Ay
= o0t (19 008 -~ ELETITES) |
| el ..ﬁ.w._._.._“ 10 2313 -
1 Jo juanogeny,
£E9 !w.hn (Fo . dojjeanpy My
{ __M.”.“- 1w ingthny
i ke [TRLETER LN
g ot o z a5t o Y ot ] z ] 4 2 o o unseapy
§ (e=| & | ¢ |E=| & | £ [E=| £ | & - H N el Y
e rr—— = = =3
Mugpe ) 0jo) Aunnawn-g WRHIRIIW 4y, SMJINAT] URY
RSO [TV sutzil o) Jrseols WL [T s Jnor'si 085°21S 1’51 A sEnuIny
B G 6121 JoaLnl |PLLOIS) 220706 JohR1I =LK [ToN'Tl +is0i | suopy sdwiaay
100 Ji6y wowe Jeon  Joee B =0l [Ten §'16 A ...3_—
R D% oon lsoxn JUis T [ SLERN 98 sinpy oHpuNIY
Sl TGN (A0 LT 6Ll EL A Ay
- — = — - — - juaniojdwy
RT3 suroh |FSL AT T o 001 L6} smpy e
30 ool [oos  Jer "a608  [oes Yal ikl L319 . s
* ' :.._..."..2 Lawsauny
Hineg ELEeI TE ]
(YY1 B G L6 |SY9 DOTH FRY P
ysnny an axadaq
10 JURLUIRNY|
Sl 601 [07T0 S0 [s§e  [oo9 i 06 |CL9 T LY ~ [LILELEED
(e
."5 yuauiojduwy
nnay PIRITETIERL TR
m\. o 2 5 £y 3 (7] z 0t 2] F a5 o 2anseapgy
E g:| & £ £:=| E g gz | 2 g g3 E 1" | soawmianpa
8 = B, = - = IR - 2 B - - 3
wapu g SpusIp Y MU apeysdy addy

sspeny pig - Aewwing Joday AHeuend ViM €102 Ad



Request Waiver from DOL- Request a flexible timeframe (3 months - 12 months)
Youth Council Voted May 5, 2014

411, Mentoring:

¢ A structured one-on-one relationship betwecen an adult and a youth participant for at least
12 months. Mentoring may occur both during and after program participation.

e Adult mentors will serve as role models for the participants. They will assist participants
in developing a positive sense of self and pride in accomplishment, and will provide
support towards participant goals of employment and life-long learning.

+ Typically, the mentor is a volunteer and not the WIA case manager.

* Mentors will provide reports to case managers periodically. These reports may be
documented in case notes (verbal reports by phone) or on a form signed by the mentor
and maintained in the hard copy case file.



worklinks:

Connecting Companies & Employes:

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
YOUTH COUNCIL APPLICATION

Applicant Name: Gene E. Williams

Applicant Address: _315 A Holland Ave

Seneca, SC

Education:

Clemson University — BA & MEd

Business/Organization: _Oconee County Adult Education — Code Learning Center - SDOC

Job Title:  Director

County of Residence: _Oconee

Phone: _864-886-4429

Cell Phone; 864-710-9987

genewilliams@oconee.k12.sc.us

Category Represented:

Fax: 864-886-4430

E-mail:

___Youth Services Agency {Specify)
__ Juvenile Justice Representative
____ Local Police or Police Athletic
League

Local D.A. or State's Attorney
Youth Services Agency/Program/CBO
School Superintendent or High School

____Public Housing Authority (Specify)

Public Housing Director
Public Housing Administrator

____Parent

Youth

____Youth Activity  (Specify)
Former Participant
Local School to Work Director

Local Recreation and Parks Director
Existing Youth Services for Planning
Groups

X __ Other - Specify:
One-Stop Manager
X  Adult Education Director

Social Services Director
Business

Describe how this applicant represents the indicated agency:
| oversee all programs of the Oconee County Aduit Education. The Program serves

youths,

JANP Y R
Signature

06/05/2014

Date



worklink:

Comnec iy Comporee § Empcyee

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
YOUTH COUNCIL APPLICATION

Applicant Name:

Lroymie, Moore

|41

Applicant Address:

Slickum Rd.

Easley  SC 29640

Education:

P\SS’OCAO.’(C Ta

NUYsIng

Business/Organization:

NOT curvth\'\\l QDDII)(Gb\f' .

Job Title:

Redistered Nurse

County of Residence: ___Plolens

Phone: (4) 551- 324 Fax:

Cell Phone: E-mail: SdMoore RN@ amaii- com
Category Represented:

___Youth Services Agency (Specify)
___ Juvenile Justice Representative
_____ Local Pglice or Police Athletic
League

Local D.A. or State's Attorney
Youth Services Agency/Program/CBO
School Superintendent or High School

____ Public Housing Authority (Specify)

Public Housing Director
Public Housing Administrator

___Parent
Fd

N

Youth

" Youth Activity  (Specify)

v Former Participant (_PYQ,)

Local School o Work Director

Local Recreation and Parks Director
Existing Youth Services for Planning
Groups

___ Other- Specify:
One-Stop Manager
Adult Education Director

Social Services Director
Business

Describe how this applicant represents the indicated agency:

J’(mm& YO LL

/6 | 2014

Stgn

Date



SC WORKS

Workforce Skills and Education Committee Report
Presented June 11, 2014 - Board Meeting

The Workforce Skills and Education Committee met on May 19, 2014.

H&M Grant Status

SC Works System
Jennifer Kelly, Program Director for WorkLink, informed members that a change has been put in place by DEW
that will affect the Employer Services in the SC Works Centers and deferred to Reneé Murdock.

Ms. Murdock informed Committee members that as of May 14, 2014, DEW has affected a policy change in the Job
Order process for employers stating that DEW will no longer allow the Recruiters to enter Job Orders for
employers which will have a huge impact on how the way Recruiters handle employers. DEW will now require
employers to enter their own Job Orders as a result of a scam identified within the system in an effort to protect
the employers. *A new policy has been implemented as of June 4 that will allow DEW staff to enter job orders once
again; however, additional protective measures have been put into place to protect job seekers and employers from
scams.

Reports

Ms. Kelly provided reports on the following: customer traffic in the SC Works Centers, job seeker services,
employer services, intensive services, and training and follow-up services. Brandi Runion, Finance Director,
provided an obligations report and a year-to-date expenditure update.

The Customer Traffic report details the number of individuals that sought services in a particular location during
the month. These numbers reflect the actual traffic and are not unduplicated numbers.

The Job Seeker Services report details the number of services provided to individuals in the centers or through
SC Works Online Services (SCWOS). System-wide services, such as the unduplicated customer count, the
number of individuals that registered in SCWOS, and the Job Search Services categories, reflect the number of
individuals that have accessed job seeking services through SCWOS, regardless of where the services were
physically accessed. The center-wide services are in-person services provided through the centers.

The Employer Services report provides information on services employers are receiving through the SC Works
Centers. Only hiring events and rapid response events are in-person services. All other services may be in-person
or via SCWOS. Department of Employment and Workforce (DEW)} Wagner-Peyser staff carry out these services.
(Wagner-Peyser was formerly known as Job Service. They provide job matching services.)

The Intensive Services report includes two pages. The first of which is a demographical snapshot of the
participants coming into the WIA program. Statistics provided in this report reflect participant background
information at the moment of enroliment into WIA. The second report details additional information about



what WIA participants are interested in at assessment, the caseload breakdown of the individuals served through
the program, one-on-one services provided to WIA participants while in the program, as well as the number of
individuals that applied, were eligible, and enrolled into the WIA program.

The Training Services report reflects the number of individuals that have been recommended for training, and
the number of individuals participating in on-the-job training, Occupational training, or GED training. Some
follow-up information is provided in this report as well.

Ms. Runion reviewed the Individual Training Account (ITA) report and the expenditure levels for the Henkels
and McCoy grant. The ITA report includes the total amount of the ITA budgets promised to participants to cover
the cost of training. This report reflects obligations for PY13 (Program Year July 1, 2013 - June 30, 2014) and PYi4
(July 1, 2014 - June 30, 2015).

Operator

Matt Fields, SC Works Center Manager for Henkels and McCoy, gave a brief update on the operations of the
centers. Mr. Fields provided a brief report on the Center Operations and stated that Anderson Interfaith
Ministries has just been added as an Access Point. Mr. Fields also reported that Staff training is ongeing for
Customer Service Training, Team Building Training and Resume.

Program
Karen Craven, Program Manager, stated that they have enrolled 292 of 379 participants as of May 19. Ms. Craven
also informed the committee that several staff has entered Career Development Facilitator Training.

Grant Modification Request

Kal Kunkel, Regional Manager for Henkels and McCoy, provided an explanation on the line items affected in the
budget modification stating Henkels & McCoy is requesting to de-obligate $69,775.64 from the PY"13 budget to be
utilized towards the PY'i4 budget due to lower than expected Health Care costs, lower Operating costs,
decreased demand for Transportation services, no demand for Emergency Assistance and lower than planned
On-the-Job Training.

The Committee recommended to Finance for $15,000 of these funds be used for Outreach for the SC Works
Centers. Chair Blackwell recommended creating an ad-hoc Qutreach Committee, consisting of members that
have expertise and experience in outreach/marketing, to assist staff and the Operator with Outreach efforts for
PY'14.

Proposed PY'14 Budget

Ms. Runion provided an overview of the proposed budget stating $1,450,000 has been allotted for the
Adult/Dislocated Worker Budget. Ms. Kelly stated that customer service levels will remain the same as for PY'13.
A total of 1,069 individuals are projected to be served through the WIA program (which includes those that are
carried over into the program from June 30 to July, those that are actively receiving services, and those that have
entered into follow-up status).

Ms. Kelly gave a report on the Adult Ed Memorandum of Agreements listed in the budget. The Committee
agreed that the funding would remain in the budget at $77,280; however, the Adult Education Center programs
would be evaluated February 1, 2015 to determine whether service level numbers would warrant additional funds.
If service level numbers warrant additional funds, the Committee will evaluate: 1) Henkels and McCoy's budget

"=



for movement of funds; 2) request additional funds from Finance Committee, not to exceed $99,545 - if funds are
available; 3) evaluate the service level numbers based on the Adult Education Center; and 4) award the additional
amount (based on County Fair Share) to each Adult Education Center determined in need {not to exceed the
grand total budgeted line item in Henkels and McCoy's grant of $99,545). In order to be determined in need,
each Adult Education Center would be serving their County's Fair Share (Anderson 1& 2, and Anderson 3,4, 5 is
split based on population) of the 230 WIA participants projected.

The Committee approved to recommend the budget to the Finance Committee.

Proposad Supporiive Service Policy Revision

Ms. Kelly brought forth a request to the committee to revise the supportive service policy. In evaluating the
supportive service line items of Henkels and McCoy's budget, Henkels and McCoy proposes to stream line and
update the transportation portion of the Supportive Service policy for ease of payment to participants and to
accommodate changes in gas prices. Those individuals participating in work-based activities would no longer be
paid at half of the occupational training activities, but would be treated the same. The Committee voted to
recommend to the Board that the changes to the Supportive Service policy be accepted.

Ofther Business

Ad hoc Committee Membership

The committee received an application for ad hoc membership. Amanda Blanton is the Director of High School
Engagement and Qutreach for Tri-County Technical College. The Committee voted to recommend to the
Board that Amanda Blanton serve as an ad hoc member on the Workforce Skills and Education

Committee.

17



054 99 |68 [¥41 't9 Ise 13 15 Qi [e212)9Y PIAIBIY SIEAPIAIPUIL JO B
o ks 1_mm. - mﬂn.n - hm = _mm T . m - - "m_u_..m__u.._ 0] s|euajay
err o ot 8 73 _mﬂ £z £ SIS JaIndiuo) papuaNY #
19 i T |z T T 51 L o suopieg/iuawadundx] papuany i
0 0 0 0 0 o - “loeain eueuly papuany 4 .
6.1 ot |6 ‘8z &t ot - | AuiqeAoqdusg papuatv 0 _ S
|8st 9z 9t 53 sz B [ i —pasay0 sdoyspom 403
STt “fes oex 81 85 e £ BurpUIY HOREWBNG
05T N TR [T | [ 12 T 6 s Eb- " J1PeI| WGy $530Y
0E9S. 6v9 260 £55 T otr Ty “eauas ]
T 0 0 0 ! [ ) BL e e Auany -
1373 L6 69 9 S8BT 16 [i[4 0 i uled BAUOH
L70E 0 ESE BOE Z5E 282 EVE (612 B Aagse3 i
|oers 106 S8L €99 09 ety 0 o I R uosway
£6£5 leev ety Jsze o [0 SEvl  [EISI i ~ uosiapuy :
29021 |sesT trEZ 9881 Z50Z E53 80ZT [f444 {juno) J3woisn] [e30L1] yes) 181ua)
— 53J1AY3S I0IM-HILN3D
69527 ] e £80Z — ~ w69z |1s1¢€ 91T E9ZE [oeze . ~ Eauss T )
vEEGL | I 96 566 esst LBLT £61Z Y6EL YOTE [Tty o Mg~
5795 Ives 901 (100t \2v6 E¥o S6% 0¥ ZLE |vSE o Ed BIUOH
LIZAsS B i 1911 SO6T (1733 lL01Z Jovst — fszzr |etor 1G5 0SE 0 . . Aagse3 = &
09621 ] |sest  etoz i3z PEGT Ts21 Joos 0st o I uwoswap il
0vs9y 91z BOE  |ZEGE 16205 9697 L5ES 2925 1669  |0s08 uasiapuy 22
ey | l 5kL9 15611 90zt |2z85T TAVET VEVET  |vZ6TT oKt 19651 - $99AIAS RIS qof
|
428 o 19 oe [ss B 8 1 lert sorre—vil= erauag : L
EPT d_Jo [} 1 |o T 0 ' SET r————— Avaqn .
oov E 15 lev — lov ; T 5 0o Yled€aUOH
5Lt g I v6 ) [iT44 _8 [ T . Aaseg B
ZES. L sk 8r Ev & lse £S s I voswary
051 iz est vzl EI2 Lot B8I 062 - ~ uosiapuy e
Stk | fi S 1TSE g [oEE 1Lt 19¢ 615 w5 e  pausisiZay Jey) sienpimpul|
59102 ) Jeaer Irt 91Es TE8Y SOEY bvish 00z 158y TEKS I WN0) Jawoisny paeyidnpun
SIDIAUIS JAIM WILSAS

HIHL1IDNL SHINIIS OO0 UONY
SHIAQTAIE GNIDNIHE

T EWRZID

SNIN0Id-IINOI0-NOSUIANY
ANITTHHOM

SHHO/MN OS

PI/ET/S0 318 UISIAaY 1se]
»T/DES w0 suTnoayy wieg



4O LWosy 5124335 qof p5i - 1184 qof Aluna)-pL - Yo,

09 i 09 0 BSNOYUIIIT) eun|oadn

T 0 0 0 [i o 1 ENNN

o 0 0 0 hY ) 0 V] la 0 0 asnoyuaain) sAIeNS

0 i 0 0 1] 1] 0 0 0 |o 0 0 1egoD Aor

8 0 0 i i 0 0 0 8L 0 & {1uana Juipuane 4} ualptacy

[ T [} 0 0 0 T [ z 0 T 51u343 asuodsay pidey

o ] 11 9 3 8 v 0 3 [4 0 [; e3a135

S [ 0 o £ 0 0 T T 0 0 0 Auaqny

LLT | 3 413 79 i 0 1 0 0 0 0 yie4 €aVoH

4 ] 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aajse3

(3 | 101 43 iz v 9 fiF4 9z 6 [} 0 uaswa|}

£bT i 9 EE L 1 L 91 [14 5 LE 11 uosIapuy

£99 | wr z81 0T £€ 7] 8E 75 L1 LE zt siawAojdwz pasau3

627 | 6l v 0 9p1 a9 0 0 0 0 [} SUNINY

oy £l 1€ 1€ 1% 0 05 867 0 0 0 23030

r901 Bz ysy 102 £9T (43 BLT 0 0 0 0 uoSIApAY

FOLT 09 96k 134 0Lt vL 822 8EZ 0 0 0 S13N235 qor [ojol

vz v 3 5 £ £ z z [3 0 0 s1uaA3 BupH

966 191 £t a8 907 89 65 00T £8 16 (343 B33U35

06 H v 0 [} 1 z 8 [ £t [ Auagu

69L 101 [:T¢4 591 611 99 8z 13 1 0 0 yied eauoH

0 [ [ 3 v €5 9 [T 89 13 vE o Aajsey

oLry | 0101 [173 vl €59 645 675 oy 6L [F 0 UosW3I

942 | 672 133 o1 16 9 12 £9 ovz £59 2911 UDsIBPUY

0056 ZusT £L71 608 8701 vIg zi9 vaL s9b 6L Vel $J9A0|d3 papADI4 SaNAIaS
|

8II [ |14 62 21 [43 43 9 L Ie g 8 €33U35

By | 9 E) z 3 z 0 5 B 8 ot RYETTH]

0z i v 3 z v z 1 z lo z 0 yied eauoy

88 Jas ¢ L [41 z z 11 [&! 3 S Aajsey

609 91 [3% 43 1z 0s [13 (2 vE [} 0 [FLHETY

BLE | 15 L6 9z DE 97 [ Tt f1d 8Y 9 UosSiapuy

¥ Y = =

nhN.n m....n nwm wm mu uu mm hh 3 mw um ﬂUuuubEuﬂsDanq_uEuE_

€102 4D | £102¢D  e10z€b  E10z€0 | ewoz70

SN3%0id-3INBIO-NOSHIANY
ANITAHOM

H3HL3O0L SYINIIS 40F ONY mx M — O > Om PL/E1/S0 2180 UDISIAIY 15€7]
SHIADTJWI ONIONIHA PI/0E/r0 (yInoy eleq

an



DEMOGRAPHICS (Year to Date}

Data through: 04/30/2014

Last Revision Date: 05/13/2014

WIA Enroliments
¥TD {Last Date of Access}
Age Anderson Oconee
Under 19 1
19-21
22-32 98
33-44 87
45-54 63
55-64 23
65+ 2
Total 286
|Race Anderson Oconee
Caucasian 162
African Amerlcan 112
American Indian 2
Asian 0
Hawailan i}
Unassigned 10
Multiracial 1}
Total 286
|Ethnicity Anderson Oconee
Hispanic 5
Not Hispanic 280
Not Provided 1
Total 286
Gender Anderson Oconee
Female 182
Male 104
Total 286
[Education Level Anderson Oconee
Less than Sth Grade 24
Sth-12th Grade (No Diploma) 86
GED 20
HSD 73
Vocationa! School Certificate 40
Associate's Degree 18
Bachelor's Degree 21
Education beyond a Bachelor's degree 4
Total 286
|Disability Anderson Oconee
No 281
Yes 5
Total 286
|Employment Status at Participation Anderson Oconee
Employed 29
Not Employed 257
Total 286
Veteran Anderson Oconesg
No 279
Yes 7
Total 286

Pickens

1

41
52
26
21
0
144

Pickens
120

OWwmoO O =

144

Pickens
7
133
4
144

Pickens
77
67
144

Pickens

28
15
49
28
10

144

Pickens
144
0
144

Pickens
24
120
144

Pickens
137
7
144

Other

0

7
24
43
28
18
2
122

Other
96

OO0 MN

122

Other

121

122

Other
75
a7
122

Other

20
19
37
21
1
11

122

Other
118

122
Other

19

103

122

Other
115

122

Total

W oo W= 00

Total

MoOO0OO0OO0OOMNMM

Total

o mo

Total

[=- TP -

Total

0O 00 MNMWOWoO

Total

[ I <]

Total

17
164
186
120

67

560

384
152

[=]

19

560

13
542

560

338
222
560

32
137
54
1682
91
39
38

560

551

560

%

0%

3%

29%

33%

21%

12%

1%

100%

%

69%,

27%,

1%

0%

0%

3%

0%

100%

%
2%
97%
1%
100%

%
60%
40%
100%

%

6%

24%

10%

29%

16%

7%

7%

1%

100%

%
98%
2%
100%

13%
87%
100%,

the focal areas far further analysis.

All demographic data is provided by Geographic Solutlons to the 5C Depariment of Employment and Workforce. The
Applicatlons Analyst for SC Department of Employment and Workforce then forwards the data In Access database format to




% [ o]
4 [ sHpys Jandwe)
¢} 1 suopsed/ivawadundxl
[+} E Axesmin jeauews
RE 43 AnrzAoithw3
PIpUILY  PLIDY) SOOYSHOM K
sdoynIoMs aasuaji
ISt 5 st ey
o I L4 004G
LT __ EDL J3pS
114 i vt moo
0 L 1] wnuneld
1oL QLAMaN [33]
shaypiom
DA o SARD (3 URZWR 07 QAR 9G 14 suo) i sl .
(mopum A2p O6) pajoIu3 10N
it (1514 o PRYOIUI QLA MAN
/ aF [i3 PaoIUS MIN
[-/+) pauveld a1A YIRW (1A
wawjjoay
ERT SUCHEURLIDIIA [BI0L Q) A
o [} 4ug 21c0) By JON
KEF 5 2qdn3
1101 QLA Yaew
Ayiqida
SbE paachiod LA
9 i} fensed
I8 5 pardwey
[CETREITY pldy
suone)ddy

st < FIULIS|SSY YIERS qor
] 1] 51323007 Wawdo|3A3aq qor
(43 [ sawnsay
aLA dy Ananay
S2NAIFS IUQ-UO-IUD

YEL/TIAQ 0 e sy .
LOE 143 ELT el
0% 114 oy Rued
5% s 05 LVEIEIETY
[ [4 47 J3PIUS
13 T [ 74 uosuyoy
14 4 vz FETTL ]
sk S ot AN ey
l w £ B Aepy

L2 TR pdy 03

| WIWNOINT ALV ETA
065 82 L0E |e10L
izt iL o5 J19used
| €6 13 55 BLAKBL
101 r 65 1apiug
59 43 134 vosuyof
1 B 44 14 133Uny
18 9t 14 AHIWRY
of 13 ¥ Aoy

|0y dn-mojog  aaiw

UMOpYea.g PEDIsE)

HTOZ ‘0E 3UNS - ETOT ‘T Al « $22{AISS SAISUAI VIM

SN3INIId-3INOJ0-NOSHIANY

2¥3H13501 SH3INIIAS 907 ONV
SUIADTAWE ONIONIUE

INITHHOM
SHHO/MN OS

v vl P o]

9 L pRIL I3

(43 ET AIUBISISTY (H1I0§ pue 318 Yleay

£ 148 SANAIDS [ENUYIB ] ‘HPIUINS ‘|RUDISSAJ0 LY

[ S 44 Supiniaejnuey

1 T upnepaway 1y aisea ‘ueddng "unupy

1BI0L jOI0L QLA

135N 13318 PUBWIAG-Y|

WA 13200

o e i e s sl

0 0 0 o o may
4 0 0 0 I 02
13y dVNS
114 1] 1 5 &I MapN
LET I ity 02
SWOI| MOT MOSUNPY
0 0 g o0 0 Man
3 0 ¢ 1 o0 0
Pa}OIU-0D VYL
8 0 t D S MmMay
23 z v ot 9 fe 5]
S13pU3j0
13 1} L May
I 1} E S ¥ 02
1AM
jlOL I 4 O V¥
W TIUT YIM 1T J3YIIS qOf

PL/EL/S0 :31BQ UDISIAY I5E]
»T/0E/t0 yBnomy) ejeg

M1



i ST 1] PapIACyg Sa3AIag
“33nas Juipun; auo uey; siow 10 Juiuiel) U0 urY) 0w Pl sy Sjuediped Jwos AI0N vET i) olamuen usnny uo peery) JUatbACID W] pAIaUY
37 4 LT | 19191 QLA [
|8 [PajRIua-03) apes) |
0 S3N-LAAO $a0jA1aG tN)-Moja )
ts SIaRIOM PRSI | R ;
95T ) gy 1
[CCIYEITY i
{3uinesn @39 pue jeuoniednado) paay E£1,4d sunog Supuny | ] o 93IN-LMa
1 5 T TIAYIDA PRAEIOISH]
1 1 #peaL imaRy i 5t a unpy
F14 13 SIULILISSY [BIIOS PUR T YUEIH 1 191 QLA fidy
[ 13 $IOPUI5 (EUYIB] "HIIUIHIS ‘[EUDISOIY |
El a1 Buympepnuep — annog Jupunyg
] g SIS UOIBIPAWSY BN a1sep ‘Uoddns Liwpy |
L[4 444 Bumeay g3o m “ETAd Urpaysie] Ing FL AL UT PILIDNS $)3853U03 a5yt sjonba raaodiio),
19Iuapan) B3y ET.Ad Tiujes jeiog uonednIp | £ L4 E SPRIU0) LG NV 19100
| vl JanoAuE) |R1o]
1235013 Ag Jupnes ] jevopiednasg eioy E SIIVIINDT JUALM) |10
9T i6 1101 T ] o a3unsg {6) aajep auiduz sn
68 TE #8310 feauyIRy Avunoel ) 1 [\ z Fuax {2} -2u) Buunenuey adieys
I o wawsBeueyy 1alosd 15¢ 0 1 ] LEEEE ] (Th Bupise a1g (ep1adiuy “saaismput WY
1 o 233)|07 EHUYIAY Wowpdy _ ] 1 o a3u03g {13 140 3uag
13 1] Iwdo|Faa( J32ie]) JO |DOYIT ONAWRY | i} 1 o voslapuy {1} 371 'siepaiew auseduwio) Fupio) suamg
I 1] 33j100 [y unoy e RngIRunig o o 1 3000 1T) 2w ‘D piow
1 Q 25 - 13030 Buined] Jndwo)) SUDIUOY MIN _ o I o T ] (1) ywnos pjoyy INr
1 o |UROT) - #INRSUY [ej0yde) 110 o 4 1] 22Ua0Q [Z) suonowoss MeIGdIo] 5, #M01)
ET 111 3|0 [RIUYIZL I|[IAUIID _ IMESIVATUN  55IING $52i8004-u| Aurdwo?) Jo uonexTy awep Auedwo)
1 T #8a)07 sojuny 3581104
£ z Suiuier saindwog vujjoue] _ sisdouds Supneg 110
14 13 qE 2y
1 1 Japuas JU|UIRL] J3)1R4 ) JOIIRI) BIURHY | 5 S — —
S z w/ea] UNPY 07 SUINII4 - UolEINPI I NPY |
£z or UOHEINP] Jripry aauUoxy) - UopeInp3 IInpy 3 1 Auiuies) gor-ayi-ug
st 1z UDLIRPUY § PUE b °E SII5](Q - UO)IRINPF YNPY | W g1 LTI LR
ri L] T pue T 1ouisig - UoIeINP3 1INpY 14 4 [<ED)
Jujuies pAY ET Ad - Suupeay v Apwaun) aweN 1830 QLA |30y (Hdy

sapanasg A Svmel) (euonednag

L

¥10Z ‘DE 2UN[ - ETOZ ‘T ARS o $AMAIIS MO||04 PUE SRS PuluIRIL VIM

SNINJI4-FINOIO-NOSHIANY

ANPIXEOM

13HE3001 SY3IA3AS HOP ONY
SHUIAOTIWI INIONIUE

SHHO/MN OS

sanaRg Julijel] 10§ papuIuNUIY

$T/E1/S0 31=Q UojsiARY IR
tLOE/ED InoIyl 2R

3



Worklink
WIA INSTRUCTION LETTER NO.: PY'10-01 [Revised)

SUBJECT: Local Supportive Service Policy (Adult and Dislocated Worker)

ISSUANCE EFFECTIVE EXPIRATION
DATE: June liaruary26, 20142 DATE: December 8, 2010 DATE: Indefinite

PURPOSE: The purpose of this instruction is to establish guidelines for providing supportive services for
WIA participants in the local WorkLink Workforce Investment Area.

BACKGROUND: The goal of the Warkforce Investment Act is to provide individuals with the resources
they need to gain and retain employment that pays self-sufficiency wages. The Act authorizes
supportive services for individuals registered in WIA programs who are receiving Intensive, Training or
Follow-up Services.

POLICY: The term “Supportive Services” refers to those financial-based or physical accommodations
that are reasonable and necessary, and required, in order for a client to participate in activities
authorized under Title | of the Workforce Investment Act (WIA). In addition, any adult, or dislocated
worker who is enrolled and receiving WIA services, may be eligible for supportive services if they are
unable to obtain assistance from other programs providing such services. Youth participating in WIA
services should follow the Youth Supportive Service policy. In general, supportive services may include
needs-related payments, child care, transportation, housing assistance, and a variety of other related
expenses.

Maximum Allowable Limits
e Supportive Services for adults and dislocated workers are available up to a maximum total of
$3,000 per program year.

The availability of and referral to Non-WIA sources is one of the core services that must be made
available to adults and dislocated workers through the One-Stop delivery system.

The need for supportive services must be considered when developing the Individual Employment Plan
(IEP). Reciplents of suppartive services must be considered low-income.

WIA is a payer of last resort, and so, only if a participant cannot obtain services by other means should
WIA provide supportive services. Case Managers must document in case notes efforts to access non-
WIA sources to justify providing supportive services through WIA. It will be left to the discretion of the
Case Manager that all non-WIA sources of funding have been exhausted. Also, WIA participants must
check with local agencies regarding emergency relief funds to address any one-time emergency costs.

3



Budgetary Plan

When participants request supportive services, the Intensive Service Case Manager must assist
the participant with a budgetary plan to ensure that the participant has the means to pay for
the services in the future. The budgetary plan also justifies the need to provide suppartive
services. This plan and the justification are kept in the participant’s hard file and documented
in a SC WOSVOS case note.

Supportive Service Trackingtog
A Supportive Services Report for each leg-is—mairtained-by-inetatensiva-Sanica-Lontractorea
each-supportive service recipient_will be maintained by the SC Works Operator and made
available upon request. The SC Works Operator will verify monthly With-thistog~the-tare
Maragerapsures-that the maximum amount of services is not exceeded. As applicable, the
pasticipantBlemust-slse-cantainthe a referral to supportive services must be made in SC WQS
(see attachment_for_sample}, child care vendor agreement, mileage calculation, attendance
sheets and justification for paying the supportive service.

Supportive Services Available at Assessment

The supportive services available upon enrollment into WIA at Assessment are limited to
transportation and childcare expenses, emergency costs, and test fees unless another intensive
service is provided that day.

Supportive Service Payment Overview

All supportive service assistance payments issued on behalf of WIA enrolled participants within

the Worklink Workforce Investment Area will be issued on the basis of an established and

documented need, identified as follows:

a. Supportive Service assistance payments are limited to the amount necessary to satisfy the
emergency and permit the WIA enrolled participants to cantinue or complete the applicable
WIA activity. Payments cannot exceed $3,000 during a program year without written
approval of the Administrative Entity.

. A supportive service need that was identified during Assessment.

€. A need that is identified due to an emergency occurring after the individual became a WIA
enrolled participant. Payments can only be made toward relief of situations continuing
after the individual becomes a WIA enrolled participant and cannot be made retroactive.

d. With the exception of transportation reimbursement, all supportive service assistance
payments will be issued directly ta the vendor providing the needed assistance or service to
the WA enrolled participants {i.e. childcare provider, automotive repair shop, gas or electric
utility company, etc.) Under no circumstances will supportive services assistance payments
be made directly to the WIA enrolled participants.

Who May Receive

Those who may receive supportive service assistance payments include those who meet the

following criteria:

a. Those who are determined low-income, as described in Table 1 of the current WIA 70
percent LLSIL, as outlined in the current Instruction Letter R¥-0&-12, Update for WIA Family

A



VI,

Income and Self-Sufficiency Guidelines. Note: Initial determination for Supportive Services
will be based on low-income status as notated on the Eligihility Determination application
for WIA assistance. If a participant is not low-income at the time of application, a participant
may re-apply for supportive services after six months, [WIA staff should use the attached
application and the same procedures to determine low-income as that of Eligibility
Determination.)

b. Those who are actively participating in 3 WIA activity, that requires travel for more than one
day in length, for which he or she may not otherwise be able to continue or complete
without supportive services assistance. There must be at least one open activity in 5C
WOSYSS,

d. Those who have established a supported or documented allowable need for assistance.
e. Those who have presented documentation or evidence that all other reasonable means for
getting non-WIA assistance/support have been exhausted,
i. For childcare assistance - applicant must have proof of ABC Voucher
eligibility determination
ii. For transportation — applicant must have proof of valid driver's license
iii. For car repairs — applicant must provide two quotes from licensed repair
facitities and proof of ownership {i.e., name listed as a driveron  insurance,
registration, car title, atc.)

Allowable Supportive Services for WIA Participants in Intensive or Training Services
For both adult and dislocated worker services

Medica! Assistance — Limited funding is available to provide medical services required for an
individual to participate in intensive services and/or training also to obtain or retain
unsubsidized employment. Payments for medical assistance should be made to the provider
not the participant. The maximum amount that can be paid per participant is 5500 during
participation in the program.
Allowable Medical Assistance

¢ Pre-employment/training physicals required by an employer or training program

s Immunizations

* Pre-employment drug tests

e Dental extractions and dentures

« Eyeglasses but not contact lenses or any type of eye surgery

e Hearing devices

Work Clothing or Uniforms - Suppertive Service funding can be provided for work clothing or

uniforms required but not paid by an employer or training program. Clothing and uniforms
include steel-toed shoes, hard hats, smocks, etc. Individuals needing general-purpose clothing

e

| Formatted: Highlight




should be referred to a community clothes bank or other agency. The maximum amount for
work clothing is $2350 during participation in the program.

Training-Related Equipment - Pays for training related equipment not already covered, such as
books and supplies.

Background Checks — Pays for background checks, such as, mator vehicle records check,
criminal records {SLED), etc. when required by the occupation or employer.

Test fees - Pays for fees related to obtain certification, such as real estate license, driver's
license, GED fees, etc._This is only for participants not enrolled in a training activity.

Driver's Training - Pays for driver’s training. This is does not include CDLs.

One-time Emergency Costs* -
Minor Car Repair - Minor Car Repair should not exceed 5250.00.

Utilities - Pays for electric, water or gas bill. Excludes telephone bills.

Housing - Pays for housing cost, such as rent.

*One-time emergency costs exceeding $1000.00 must be approved by the Administrative
Entity.

Childcare or Dependent Care - Participants who have out-of-pocket expenses associated with
attending training/activities may receive childcare assistance. Reimbursements are linked to
attendance if a participant is absent from training, a reimbursement may not be made for that
day. For childcare supportive service assistance, vendor agreements and invoices are required
documentation that must be kept the in the participant’s hard file.

$20 a day for pre-school children
58 a day for school-age children 12 years old and younger and for dependent adults

S



VL.

Direct Transportation — If a participant is unable to attend an activity or training because he or
she lacks a driver's license and/or access to a car, the case manager may provide or procure
transportation.  Transportation will be provided temporarily while participants make a
transition plan to provide their own transportation.

Case managers should consider cost when procuring transportation. Public transportation
should be utilized when available. Arrangements may be made with other agencies that
transport participants and for-profit businesses may be utilized. The grantee should have an
agreement with the transportation provider specifying the cost and billing arrangements.
Grantees may choose to pay private individuals selected by participants to provide
transportation. Prior to using a private individual to provide transportation, the grantee must
verify the individual has a valid driver’s license and insurance.

Transportation Reimbursement - Participants not receiving direct transportation services may
receive transportation assistance to help defray the out-of-pocket expenses associated with
activities/training. For those (1) attending approved training full-time, (2) not receiving other
transportation funds from partner programs, and {3} traveling more than 10 miles one way to a
training provider, reimbursement will be 5105 per day for up to 40 miles, $15 per day for up to
80 miles, and 520 per day for up to 120 miles of training attended. An authorized training
instructor must sign the attendance sheet prior to reimbursement.

Allowable Needs-Related Payments {NRP) for WIA Participants in Intensive or Training
Services

For both odult and dislocated worker services — can be received in conjunction with other
supportive service payments and is subject to the $3,000 supportive service cap per year

NRP may be provided to unemployed adults and dislocated workers if the eligible client has
been enrolled in an allowable training activity.

NRP are available for adults and dislocated workers who meet the following criteria:
A. Specific eligibility requirements for adults
1. Must be unemployed:
2. Does not qualify for, or has ceased to qualify for, Temporary Assistance for Needy
Families (TANF) or unemployment compensation; and
3. Must be enrolled in a program of training services under WIA/TAA.

Adult and Dislocated Worker Program Needs-Related Payments - Eligible adults and
dislocated workers may be certified to receive a needs-related payment in the amount of
$2.50 per hour for active participation in training services {not to exceed a weekly maximum
of $100). Time and attendance sheets are to be used to ensure adequate participation in
training services and are to be submitted along with each needs-related payment request.
Please note this applies to adults and dislocated workers who do not qualify for the receipt
of weekly unemployment insurance (Ul) payments or Trade Readjustment Assistance (TRA)
at the point of registration in the WIA program. Adults and dislocated workers who were




receiving Ul payments or TRA at the point of registration in WIA but exhaust such assistance
may be certified eligible to receive a Continuance Needs-Related Payment.

The amounts to be paid are based on a set rate only for the actual number of hours the
client is enrolled and/or participating in 2 training activity. All documentation and eligibility
determination is the sole responsibility of the Intensive Services Provider.

B. Specific eligibility requirements for dislocated workers
1. Must be unemployed; and
2. Have ceased to qualify for unemployment compensation or trade readjustment
allowance under TAA or NAFTA-TAA, and
3. Must be enrolled in a program of training services under WIA/TAA.

Continuance Needs-Related Payment - Eligible adults and dislocated workers who exhaust
Ul payments or TRA after registration in the WIA program may receive a weekly payment up
to the amount received under Ul or TRA for active participation in training services, not to
exceed 5100 per week. This may enable the participant to continue receiving the same
level of income maintenance as when they first entered the program. The participant must
provide proof of the status of their Ul or TRA weekly payment amount during the needs-
related payment certification appointment. Time and attendance sheets are to be used to
ensure adequate participation in training services and are to be submitted along with the
needs-related payment request. NOTE: In order to qualify for this type of needs-related
payment, the WIA customer is required to attend 100% of approved training each week.

Needs-related payments are not wages but training payments used to assist participants with
related costs for participating in training services. Needs-related payments are not subject to
tax withholdings.

The case manager and participant must complete the Needs Related Payment Approval to
document the need. In the event a waiver is required, this completed form is to be submitted
with the waiver request.

VI Allewable-SuppertiveServicecfor WA Rarticipantsin-Work-Based-Aetivities
e e e e Bl it . | Formatted: tndent: Left: 0"

{Formatted: Indent: Left: 07




¥.1%.  Supportive Services NOT Allowable for WIA Participants
a. Legal or punitive services costs, which includes child support or driver's license
reinstatement fees.
b, Payments for food ar food items.
¢, Payments for automobile payments, insurance, taxes, and tags.
d. Personal debt or obligation that occurred before WIA registration.

ACTION: WorkLink Waorkforce Investment Area Grantees must abide by the policy as stated. All staff
must be familiar with the policy. All other forms of supportive service requests not listed must be
made in writing to the Administrative Entity.

Please copy and distribute this information appropriately within your agency.
INQUIRIES: Direct all inguiries on this Instruction Letter to the WorkLink Workforce Investment Board

staff, WorkLink, 1372 Tiger Blvd., Suite 102, Clemson, 5C 2 e npence Rasd fAesdleton S0
25475, telephone 864.646, 5893-1-5-1-!- fax B64.646.2814, or e-mail jkellyrallea@worklinkweb.com.




lennifer KellyRammie-flian, Interim Executive Director
WorkLink Workforce Investment Board

DISTRIBUTION: All WIA/TAA staff

FOUR ATTACHMENTS:

1 - Referral to Supportive Services Done in SC WOS
2 - Supportive Services Reference Sheet Update

3 - Supportive Service Payment Services Form_Review — Not being used at present
4 - Family Size Definition Remove & refer to Family Size and Income Policy

=



SC WORKS

WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICK

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
Workforce Skills and Education Committee Application

Applicant Name: __ Pende Blenton

Applicant Address: e Teebivi | f_ n“er:

'
9.0, Box 587 . L}? Mo Deadledon S A
Education: B.A. !MA LA n;!‘.zz

Business/Organization: L lea (e

Job Title: M_Min&e@m&@&_@&m@_
County of Residence: Ceonee.

Phone: YL 4 LoYl, 150I Fax:. L4 LUl 50498

Cell Phone: ¥4 ko 4104 E-mail: Ae. edi

Describe applicant expertise as it relates to workforce development (including industry standards,
hiring practices, and both occupational skills and soft skills).

A A

A‘_"__ s TS “-S' < Vel Bal=L - L [ AE n. A [ .-‘..L... UVslky I L LA £

"l'D E.ﬂq'ﬂd"' ﬂ'r“o’r 4'0 h' a nod kY ‘_' Mt‘-""'lcﬂ\  Ls *L ) - [y .“.-. ‘. ir Lfast s ‘lpe“:"ﬂ'ﬂ"
, \J el 3 e aﬁ), (e An 5 - Sl PbSl PAS .

el (Dot L) 4

Signatre Date /

Dy o (W T work ol el chool st .‘.i’l

1 /] - r

EL



$C WORKS

AT

Business Partnerships Committee Report

Meeting date: 05/15/2014
Presented June 11, 2014 - Board Meeting

Business Engagement Plan/Employer Services Metrics

The committee was given an update on the Business Engagement Plan. A specific due date for
submission to the state had not been received as of our meeting date, however we were given a rough
draft of the plan, which will be revised once all partner information has been updated. A final copy of
the plan should be presented to the committee at our August meeting. The committee also reviewed the
second set of Employer Services Metrics as set by DEW. Since DEW still has not given any information as
to how they arrived at the performance measures, the committee asked that we continue to seek
clarification on this.

On-the-Job Training Coordination

The committee reviewed a report showing the OJT contracts currently in place. An update was given on
current and potential OJT contracts, with it being stated that the biggest barrier that they are
experiencing with trying to write contracts is that many employers are hiring through staffing agencies.
We also discussed the need to address the verbiage regarding OJT for budget negotiations for PY'14. It
was decided that beginning March 1, OJT funds will be opened up on a first-come, first serve basis,
regardless of the county fair share rate. The committee is interested in tracking retention rate and
county of residence regarding OJT contracts, as well as placing more emphasis on direct placement
from WIA caseloads rather than reverse referrals. Regarding the OJT Grant, more specifically the Adult-
Dislocated Worker Contract Budget Modification #4, we discussed and supported the de-obligation of
$17,280.00.

Work Ready Communities Initiative

The Work Ready Communities Initiative website was accessed for Anderson, Oconee, and Pickens
counties. Pickens County has met 100% of the ACT goals, while Anderson County is at 92% and Oconee
County is at 84%.

Rapid Response Incumbent Worker Training Grants

The committee received an update on the RRIWT grants. The grant for Palmetto Plating is set to end on
May 31 (after a one month extension was granted), and trainings will soon begin for Kroeger Marine
Construction in Seneca and Roylco, Inc. in Anderson. We discussed the difficulty some companies have
since they are required to pay for the trainings up front before they can request reimbursement.
Questions regarding this have been submitted to the state, but no response has been received at this
time.

-



NUEIS = 015 E5 TUNLAY, AUMSIY (M) 0§ PUIPINQUITA ], ()5 55 J0IEN|IaT,] Juamidopdad(] Jaase) ‘Do’ ES 22105 SMUOISNT) UML) AU 1) PASEALGD PR pamoid T - .mv
| I ] WINE UL 0 “THIE[Y UL WIIO,| o, 0 0F 0) UOAT[S I 7] “IDI0Aumay)) UL AT Ul 93aa[uoy) [oF 0af) &) 0 01 Aputp sy Funewal [daet], - ()
F171Ess Aq anp wanied) maaos & pily
sis00 Anpon.g b pug 280°62s 00IVIS M pape pue paddors yanys ap Sumald e Ay R11 01 1 PajITI PUE 343 At 112 A3 SAIMON 1]/§ UG P sea iumArd) sisos Anjrorg aib pug 09175z - { 1
Low'enl  ingug FRLISE  [%alR +H69'THL 105°TSR [ ol 1601 FLSLII FTC Y6 LID'RTT T10'LT AENO-U) [P,
19 Tat¥ gercel  [%a0d TR NLT £co'orl 0Ly 0z 160°9¢ SLY'SH 1REL) 6L8°¢1 LOE' IS (20T} 100 150 152411
€9 "5LK L9TF  [%abl LE'E a0's 9T'E 498 L98 asuadz] UBAdW DOD
¢ TolH Loy [Tabh | | 99t |oo's | | o0s — joostl 000'E . oEAnng
LTIt ROD'01___[%a8L T£98% ol'cl 008'1 o09'1 £61°C 009'1 Li's Ao Q1A voddngauey 11
0H91'1 oLl £RO'C TalS 1681 oS’ 0£R CLR SEX MO VIM - STD R WNTYH
- %01 409 %001 YWY N9 90c 00T 1,11 ANJO HUITHION, - WY
19¢°] oLl LECR1 Nath HEHOT K0’ TT - 000 L1 . o' Ll sasuadxzy Juaaz) SULTE) 7 10 Qof
SLUMI__|%efR L9991 ["alT (9] sto't 000'0C 059 000's 00S'R . i Hunum),
i ety 0SL'E %ali0] YRTE e'e [V M SLO'T stTl'l 539, ju] F "sang] sUsIaquiapy
069'C Tatf 'S ] tot't HD'L we'e WE'T WE'T 500, AUy ¥ TONS011 NG GIM
e nalil <l 23001 o <l 1 s 9 “Sonadig) aaunaaxi ) awcnglyD
- Tl ROF a0 st #ot 951 951 9¢1 ar1auoydajay,
< il 1Y a0 RI91 0yl 0 ors 0rs anap auoydayay
LIT oty Re'r NohL /T TH 005°'s £ER'( £E8'1 PRI aunuig
9l %otk Lit tall FRE (L13Y 1 0Ll 041 ailmso,|
Lel %otX Y %aTH £y DLL {135 (9T 1.4 qer] omy - aaunmsu|
_8t TatR §el aSL crl 061 09 §9 Y JI¥]J miny - dquemsu|
9021 “ol¥ vy Soty FELy 'L 0z8'e 0zs'e 0ge's Hn |, - AdURMSU|
5 25001 g na00] 60t 66E €€l ££1 £L1 (01 Aq paaouddn) sanasag spsingy
_m Tal¥ st Yol) - 01¢ 04, 0L 0L dunnsuay
e %alK)i SLE'E NolH EI8'T SLEE STI'l STl ¢T1'l saimpD ewq 1SW
KH 2ol Y] Tally Lo 000°1 0gg SEE SCE aqrununsuoj-uop - sajddng
olt Jaty L'l %ahL 1LL°] 0sTT 0sL 0sL 0sL aqeununsuay) - saljddag
6IT1 TalR ERO°C "alS 18T°1 Ds'c H0'T 0sc 0s¢ [IROg AMILININT - [2ARL)
Okt %alR ERO'L TalS (D) et 00s's (00°€ 00s'c 000°'c AunpapMAaamuoj Al - [Pael],
ARSRLY)  |%ant (TEI'8S) ettt () (rcos)  [sol'sif) - - - (cet'st) - (€L9'CR) SNIIOT, ] I0) MO WL UaWAT
SEF9E_ |%af8 HEL'OIT  |%0% 05+'91 T SER'TST TIREl LEY'] 108°91 6+0'8s LLS'IT 668°0F1 SISOy ANEIE.| SPNYDITYS T SIAUAD) SPOM 1S
RIN'CL %ol8 LTS 06 %08 +C9'98 TE9'801 nayr's| L6l 156°11 089'Tl rs6'ld NTLE aduuf
YUI'RY  [%agH E18'16T  !%al% DSL'IST | QIR'6HE '8t YZ0'cY L6L°LE £RE° 11 HIR'LE (14 ot | SRS
auwjeg | papuadyy | papuadsy | papuadxy UV LA | Imel, oy o ad ad unpy nnpy Sasuadxy asnagj-u]
% IMCD |no)y u BIRY unupy urridosg upupy wrados ) uppy weados
106 T6R SYS'LTI 011601 FLE'LII FZT96 LID'8T1 T10°4LT suopuii| (O Ja1J8 INUIAIY |04,
6F1'CLS' 1 12008 [IR'CT6' ] %Lt LTS0OLYL | LYTETE GHLOE GOO'TEI | SLOLS ROL TYF 968 6L ZROONS" | SORNUA)) AN | -SST [EI00,
E0gsEn %0 - %al) - £0E°5€6 GHLOE [T SLD'LS 108'++T 968 6E SPI'IST Spun,] pAaEESapUry
SPErET %atM IH6'66Y _ |%hEL HRE'S09 OHTH'GER - 6TH'6LH - - - - pno g - A0 T SpRu||
TLY'EF  [ZaER ORST 18] (%008 SEOVLI LO6'LIT - - - LOG'LIT - - (i PO M - K03 Sja5ua] |
_GTE'RSE  [Tagl IBTURD L |%alL HOL' 108 LESBIT) - - - - - LESOET | (t# o) qOpY = K02 ¥ SPJua}]
Wonvmio
LLI'SeN'T 1TE°'8S1 6L1°19T'1 | 6F9'tLL TER'RSS £1K'L91 £69'FLL'
90T LS’ $91°69 £98° RS SITTh TR RET'HR 128159 A0AR) TLAD
ot 9111 (2261 ) Spun) Jo Japsurd ],
| - et - - (0Rt'agT) - O8F6ST (2aSE) SpUN) JO JAgSU |
! LL6Ls'T | | ot1'6R TR | FLETR FLEIRL SLT'ER 98 6tL (H-€1-VAN) snopeaoily ¢1,Ad
aueng | papuadxy | papuadyy [papuadsy HAV LA | Imiog, ey AV Unupy Ma nnpy unpy
LAALLS] mory | mg enpay unpy sumnados | upupy weados,)

TVKIDHO - smung (rpRosuld €107 1), wsdos ) yar]aog

el



WorkLink Program Year 2013 Financial Status

12RRIWT?25 - Rapid Response Grant

Program
~ Revenue | | o o o -
o o .5 40,400 1. N T e |
~ Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated | Obligated | Expended | Expended ! Balance
Palmetto Plating Company, Inc 5 40,400 40,400 100%! 30,314 75.03%i8 10,086
Grant Period: 6/20/13-5/31/14 iExtended to 5/31/14 5 7,186 | Outstanding Accruals
. [— T

WorkLink Program Year 2013 Financial Status

13RRIWTOS5 - Rapid Response Grant

- Program 1 T
! Revenue
3 40,068
' Program Total Total % Actual Actual % | Balance
e | Expenditures | | Obligated | Oblizated | Expended | Expended | Unspent
Technology Solutions of SC, Inc ‘'3 40,068 40,068 100% 11,978 29.89%($ 28,090
|
Grant Period: 10/01/13-09/01/14 !
WorkLink Program Year 2013 Financial Status 1
"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" 13RRIWT!3 - Rapid Response Grant
Program
Revenue .
$ 47,500
Program Total Total % Actual Actual % | Balance
Expenditures Obligated | Obligated | Expended | Expended | Unspent
Kroeger Marine Construction 3 47,500 47,500 100% - 0.00%; % 47,500
Grant Period: 2/27/14-2/27/15
WorkLink Program Year 2013 Financial Status
13RRIWT135 - Rapid Response Grant
Program
Revenue
3 56,275
Program Total Total % Actual Actual % | Balance
Expenditures Obligated | Obligated | Expended |Expended | Unspent
Royleo, Inc ' § 56,275 56,275 100% - 0.00%|$ 56,275
Grant Period: 3/12/14-4/30/15 ; = |




13INCO]1 - Incentive Grant

Program
Revenue

~ Program

‘Outreach 3 5453

_________________ _Expenditures |

Total % @ Actual  Actual % |

“Total
Obligated | Obligated Expended  Expended | Balance
- 0% - 0.00%|$ 5453

Grant Period: 3/17/14-6/30/15




WorkLink Program Year 2013 Financial Status

 JA-24960-13-60-A-45 : Make It In America Grant (MiiA Grant)
T == r ! i
. Program |
- | Revemwe | | 1
'S 1,299,610 | ; ! |
| Program Total | Total% | Actual  Actual % |
' Expenditures | | Oblizated | Oblizated | Expended  Expended | Balance
Salaries, Fringe (WIB) § 60,673 | - 0%/ - 0.00%|§ 60,673
Indirect (WIB) 25,483 - 0% - 0.00% 25,483
Tri-County Technical Collegt 434,481 434 451 100% 20,561 4.73% 413,920
Greenville Technical College 434,481 434,481 100% 28,391 6.53% 406,090
Northeastern Technical College 344,492 344,492 100% - 0.00% 344,492
Total In-House $ 1,299,610 $ 1,213,454 03%! § 48,952 3.77%! § 1,250,658
Grant Period: 10/1/13-9/30/16 *See budgets below for yearly breakdown
o WorkLink Program Year 2013 Financial Status e
13M295T1 - Tri-County Technical College
Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated | Oblizated | Expended | Expended | Balance
Marketing ] 5,000 990 20%)| 990 | 19.80%| 3 4,010
Recruitment & Assessmenl 5,000 373 7% 373 746%| % 4,627
Training 146,790 15,000 10% 19,198 13.08% 8 127,592
Job Placement 35.000 - 0% - 0.00%!$% 35,000
Total In-House $ 191,790 | **|$ 16,363 9%)| 3 20,561 10.72%([ $ 171,229
Grant Period: 10/1/13-9/30/16 **Year | Budget
WorkLink Program Year 2013 Financial Status
13M295G1 - Greenville Technical College
Program Total Total % Actual | Actual %
Expenditures Oblizated | Oblipated! Expended ' Expended | Balance
Marketing 5 15,000 382 3% 639 4.26%| § 14,361
Recruitment & Assessmeni 15,000 - 0% - 0.00%| 3 15,000
Training 126,790 25,680 20% 27,752 21.89%| % 99,038
Job Placement 35,000 - 0% - i 0.00%|$ 35000
Total In-House 5 191,790 | **|§ 26,062 14%| § 28391 1 14.80%| % 163,399
Grant Period: 10/1/13-9/30/16 **Year 1 Budget
_WorkLink Program Year 2013 Financial Status
__13M295N1 :_I:lgnhcastcmm"l_'fqhnical College R
Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated ! Oblipated{ Expended Expended | Balance
Marketing $ 5,000 - 0% - 0.00%!| § 5,000
Recruitment & Assessmenl 7.200 - 0% - 0.00%| § 7,200
Training 75,200 - 0% - 000%{$ 75200
Job Placement 14,400 - 0% - 0.00%| § 14.400
Total In-House b 101,800 | **| § - 0%! % - 0.00%!3 101,800
Grant Period: 10/1/13-9/30/16 **Year | Budget




WorkLink Program Year 2013 Financial Status

"~ 13DWTOI - Dislocated Worker Training National Emerg,ency Grant (DWT NEG) o

Program f
L Revenue sollisim sty oo lge o
$ 55,357 | ' R
Program Total Total %o | Actual IActual Yo
Expenditures Obligated | Obligated | Expended | Expended | Balance
Salaries, Fringe & Indirect (WIB) $ 2,624 465 18% 465 17.72%| § 2,159
Henkels & McCoy 52,733 52,733 100% 8,902 16.88%! 43,831
Total In-House h) 55,357 $ 53,198 96%| $ 9,367 16.92%|3% 45,990
Grant Period: 8/8/13-6/30/15
. = WorkLink Program Year 2013 Financial Status - -
_ ' 13D393H1 - Dlslocaled Worker Trammg Natlonql En}erg,cncy Grant (DWT NEG) i —
|
Program Total | Total % Actual | Actual % |
Expenditures Obligated | Obligated | Expended | Expended | Balance
Indirect Cost 5 4,02 -] 0% 6% | 1698%|5 3345
Audit Fee f 351 | - 0% - 0.00% 3 351
Profit 2,303 - 0% 392 17.02% $ 1,911
Tuition 27,000 13,578 50% 5,755 21.31%| % 21,245
Books 1,500 - 0% 1,988 132.53%| % (438)
Supplies 750 - 0% 83 11.07% § 667
oJT 16,800 - 0% - 0.00%!$ 16,800
Total In-House [ § 52733 $ 13,578 26%! $ 8,902 16.88%!% 43,831
Grant Period: 8/8/13-6/30/15 |

ST



%O00SE  1udy nuy)l |eon -PRijug) s} JO pua ay1 3¢ 4o "Apuawsend 'Aquow pred Sulaq jo 3oy sey Jakajdwy i)
%852,  LOE ZOv H %i8'6L ELBEr $ SEOFRIL $ 6Z0LC $ BOGZIZ S %2CLL BIPEST _ § 80L 168 FEA T ] wnmﬂm_. 5 STV.IOL
%6Z6GD  OLL'4S $ &8zl $ &56°cEL § %UZ'I9 OLE S S0L'BE § IB89't § 5£8'2% $ %9969 O086'Lb $ prOLL § GBS'CL $ vZL'est $ jqaqng
%61 €2 0900E 0r0'Zy [T{¥A] %Z60. 088¥ FOE'L) e’z v8L'9L %6SEL  0EV'SZ 99l'0L [ are'se Lr wanpy)
%00 0 G646 = 561'6 %0070 [1:1 - = 09%'L %000 s6e'e = : 562'8 e wpny
%I0EL  GBL'LL 6LL'o vio've %60 O6L'Z 108’9 HWE'L 165'6 %RBCEL  SOS'FVI BL6'6EE OFE'F [5:1 424 Ly {wpoig) 834 Buei)
Wwodlaad anIag |euoissajaldbuuiesl
%PLES  €SL'T) $ ISvel $ oIz'Le $  %ezLOL (e2) $ S5I'S $ SiE $ Z8g's $ %9l6F 92B'Z) L J04 Tar-4 N O == o 8 § 829'sZ $ jaoqng
%000 - - . won 0 . . = 0 = : - - 3 FoUESESY Aouatilawg
%Il 6 BSOS he il 0000t %8 104 (82) GIGL 5z 6Pt %AL 0 080G It¥'E crl E0G'R £33 ma suaang Brug'swiojun
%0c © avEs ocl agr's %00 O 095’4 - - 0951 %BOE 8L azl ozl 006'E re AR2IPPID
%GOG  GGE L G6EEL 0Gi'GL vl 191 (S09'L) OEE b 05t GZ9'e %EHE9  (URC Gol'6 0i0°t GZLEL it LORELOdSURIL
1500 aainieg ampoddns|
%H'Z9  ciZ'ote L L $ 992'pee $ %EZOL IBO'6L § BEL'LS $ 6.€'GL § sBZ'08 $ WILGS  GTL'LEL ¢ SSC'CRT & SKY'ST $ ar'eiv s |goqng
[NECHTEEE LCE SE 0ZE 9 %I6GCC 1088 6EQZ GE9'Z 0S4 %y 05 LLLEC £89°Z€ 1665) 00e'v9 [ E._Eﬂ_m. Qo syl uQ
%RIEES  BEGGCL 560 FY1 PEDOLC %CB L2 MELL Itt 42 [ 71:] grave %rlGy I0TZ'RLL 660t 082'+L 081'GET 1800 BYINOANUNCIDY
%005, 6bL8 15292 000'se %LTSTL IPIE'L €959 ag'e 8ETS %G99 €001 auo'st 8Er'L 182'6Z sgoyPOAA dw3 Ald DLOL
ac Buuiely paaEnpNpUY)
%00 001 = ZOR'E0L CYE'EDL %LZ 0oL IZE $0G'GL £496'2 FA1 a0 %666 TE 3= 1 priy 13 068’8 L1 Q39 gap=IBdr S P YNpYjUORAY A
%BL6L  FIEE ne nEL'Y %PEOL  1GG 9 - gl9 %OE 1T LT nG! 15 ZLSE ae stoppoms,
%9 ElbEL 1809 00S'IT %Gt 6E  BSE'L 09z't 8 8ITE %YE LE  GGYLL 128'9 <8 zez'st €2 S334 Wexg [ENUaparD
%IOEQ  HIGLL Z8L'0C OOLLE %O P9 LEST cea'y 1141 89b'2 %EECO l8@8 LYEGE 1] 31 PEZ'VE [24 (syooq ped) 1500 Alddng |eudioruisu)
%0006 tec'9 9Er'e 0zLTL %G 894 BOE'L) EITE Z65 FOG't %086C €651 EZCE 9.0't gLa'0b 3 saiddng uedoged
1503 Bujuyes)
RHOTL  O2'VE $ 650'CO $ 5Ig'is $ %08'¢. E9SE S BES'E $ £ZE'L $ LOMEE $ %L61L  l06'0Z $ IIG'ES § 15504 i vev've $ 1=0ang
T %egcF  vtiT 559 1 083 € %EOEr  IEL 5L o T8 %I9iv €68t oo ¢ 95z 667 E 51 abeEod
%0000F - ox'e 00g'e %iz ool (D) Sr6 - EFS %0666 T GSEG i ISES ne 25UBH AIEAYOS
%ELLB  6rT z196 1941 %0G 28 B0 sGh't : 09} %6518 iPE 09L'e : oo ol 2t sasea j2ndwo) yeis
%89 /5 0591 052 e 006'C %9z i TOC o F18)] ¥eS %EGES  ZFEL vI6 L (as) SIEE L0 SAMAIRS BB YBULRI] IR
%PAGL 01 LR A vEg LE %IZBL OvO'L YELE 8SL'L viL'y %IP'GL 1990 €srnz S¥Z°9 [y ANEA 9 {anell el
%YE 8 LPEL A 06504 %0/ /8 vEl I16E'L 181 GBSl %9718 IrbL ace’L £00'L S00'6 gL SUGHEANUNWWE)
%IZGO  OFEE 099 00g'6 %0GCO 06V 6 ost i %E0GY  0S8Z CIES 6L0°2 caLg ¥l sadogBuiuug
%000  0OFT 5 oov'T %000  65¢ S - 65 %000  LPOT - . oz ! Busianpy
%BlL6F 659C Wwe'e 00C'2 %WE0S  GES £FG 261 a0 BIGEE  BTLE 8662 oLk ZZL e zh 53)ddng s|qrwnsue) JeIS
1509 Guprsado)
%EZ6'CA  SGI'16 $ 622'0ls ¢ PBE'Z0D § %E9'9B  89L'ZL $ 6EB'SL $ G006 $ SO0'ME  $ %WHMTB  6BS'SB  § OBCICE § ZIt9'0s  $ 6601 § Iaoqns
%c06L BEG/E TOR CEL 109'08) %®EC I8 £O0ab [0 T [z %4 €80 12 %GP Bl 9ELEE zna'ozL riv'ei RELEGL SOl D eyl Wauag abupy
%0098 918466 19E°15¢ €814y REP B8 £9C°L 615 85 L¥6'9 IVE'E9 %9558 ESK'LS 882'0LE |X24:14 IrT'e9e oo |0, Aejeg
LUPLE 1abprg Lrye 1abpng FH POW J34Y,
A Tl TSR TR U R . SR DI o B VR N N
AviOoL MIa 1anav
QLA saimipuadx 3 feryoy "sa 13bpng
. LHS66UE LB LIHS66VE LA JURID pJeog JUSW]SaAU] @2J0)JOA HUIIHIOM




CONTRACT BUDGET MODIFICATION

HM

RENKELS ¢ M-COY

1400 — WorkLink (Adult-Dislocated Worker)
Contract Budget Modification #4

Contractor: Henkels & McCoy, Inc.
Contract #'s: 13A995H1 & 13D995H1
Program: SC Works Operator {Adult & Dislocated Worker Services)

Submission Date: 5/14/2014
Region Manager: Kal Kunkel
Program Manager (s): Karen Craven, Steve Riddle, & Matt Fields

Budget Modification Summary & Narrative

Budget Summary

| Henkels & McCaoy, Inc. (SC Works Operator) is requesting a modification to our PY13 budget to de-
obligate $69,775.64 as a result of lower Staff Health Insurance costs, lower Operating Costs, a
decreased demand for Transportation (staff is maximizing community resources), no demand for
Emergency Assistance (staff is maximizing community resources), and lower than planned On-the-Job
Training (less demand in Anderson and Pickens Counties and our commitment to the county fair share).
In our request we are also moving some tuition funds to participants books to cover an overage in that
line item.

Staff Costs Namrative

Reduce the Health Insurance costs in the Staff Fringe rate by $29,650.32. Our planned cost per man
hour for Health Insurance this year was $6.36 per man hour, but the actual cost has run at $5.10 based
on utilization of services and other discounts received by the company.

Confidential Page1 5/1512014

-y



CONTRACT BUDGET MODIFICATION

WorkLink SC Works Operator (H&M)

PY13
Saft Fostions sof PY13 Budget safl PYi3Budget | Amtof |%ol Increase|
PYI3 Mod #3 PY13 Mod #4 Increase or | or Decrease
Decreass

Salary information removed 3
d

a

Ll

Z

d

d

a

‘3_

: |

p

]

e

)

d

id

d

d

3

Sub-Total of Staff Costs $ 4zann $ 427102898 0 0.00%

Fringe Benefits Rata
Heath Irsurmce 3500%|S 14065352 2809%|5 1200132005 (20850 -19B81%
FiCA 765%|5 32487949 76%|s 2287043 5S 0 000%
St UEC-SU 0P| S 1302908 AG%|S  1302008(5 (0 000%
FUT 014%| 5 538 08 014%] S 50808 | § {0 000%
SCAC 0% S 143242 03%|s 14524205 0 0.00%
PubicGaneral Liskit; 305% |5 1302008 365%|5 1302008 § (0] 0 00%
[Temperarj Fees (Ul S 00| 5 000%| s - |Is - 100 00% | |
| Sub-Total Fringe: 49.26%) §  210,451.65 $ 16080133 |%  (23850) 1200% |
TOTAL $ 637,654 § 80798422]% (2965032 -455%!
Confidential Page 2 5/15/2014

e



CONTRACT BUDGET MODIFICATION

Operating Costs Narrative

Reduce Operating Costs by $6,710.00 in the line items shown below.

]Operatlng Costs

1 1 Facily. Ubibes Manlennace § 5 - |8 0 00%
1 2 Staff Consurrable Supples 5 900006 ] 720000 | § {1 800} -20 00%
{1 3 Advertsing, Outreach S 275000 ] 230000 | S (368) 13 04%
1 4 Copy. Print § 1200000 5 960000 | S {2 400) -20 00%
1 5 Communcatons § 1059045 S 1059045 |5 0 000%
16 Stafl Travel § 3189384 § 31893845 0 0008
1 7 Staff Conkrances. Traning 5 480000 8 390000 |5 (500) -18 75%
1 8 Staff Computer Leases § 1808095 § 1806093 (S (0) 0 00%
1 9 Postage § 513000 5 388000 | S (1250} -24 37%
Sub-Total Operating $ 9423525 $ B752525]§ (6,710) -1.12%

Training Costs Narrative

Reduce On-the-Job Training by $17,280 {Adult $14,400 & DW $2,880) and College Tuition by $2,783

(Dislocated Worker only) and increase Participant Books by $3,200 (Dislocated Worker only).

| Training

2 1 Parfcipari Supples § 1272000 $ 1272000 S . 0 00%

2 2 Partiaparl Bocks § 2850000 § 3170000 ]S 3200 1123%] |
|2 3 Credential Exam Fees {NRF, CN A GED ek) § 2150000 S 215000015 (® 000%]| |
2 4 TABE Testing Matrials § . 5 - Is : 000%

2 § Tuttion (Adull Educaton) § 10335200 S 1023620015 000%

2 § Tuttion (Collage or Vocafanal) § 30777698 S 305033865 {2.743) 0 89%

2 8 On-the~Job Traming $ 9360000 5 75320005 {17.280) -18 36%

2 10 Awards f Events $ - ] - 5 - 0 60%

2 12 WorkKeys § 413000 S 413000(S . 0 00%
Sub-Total Training $ 57458098 $ 55476586 | § {16,823) 291%

| Supportive Services Narrative

Reduce Transportation by $5,250 (Adult $2,625 & DW $2,625) and Emergency Assistance by $2,500

| (Adult $2,125.79 & 374.21).

A

Supportive Services {
3 2 Transporiation 5 2180000 S 1575000 |5 {5 230) 25 00%] |
|3 3 Chidcare 5 546000 5 545000 | S - 0 00%
|3 4 Training Support Materals § 1000000 5 10000005 - 000%

! |3 5 Emergency Assistanca ] 250000 5 - 15 {2 500} =100 00%
Sub-Total of Supportive Services $ 3996000 $ 3121000 % (7,750) -19.89%
Confidential Page 3 5M15/2014




CONTRACT BUDGET MODIFICATION

Training Fees (Profit), Indirect, & Audit Fees

Reduce the Training Fee (Profit) by $3,047, Indirect Costs by $5,332, and Audit Fee by $464. These are

proportional to percentage applied for the amounts being reduced.

Indirect Cost & Fees
Traning Fee (Profi) 500%|S 6712094 500%|S 64074278 (3,047} -4 %
findiract Cost 875%|S 11745164 B73%|S 11212097 S (5.332) 3 54%
AudiFee 070%|S 1021916 070%]§ 5755318 (34} -3 5%
Sub-Total of Indirect & Fees $ 19490174 $ 18595954 | % (8,842)
APPROVAL(S)
Prepared By Mﬁ% %p/b(
Kalen J. Kéhkel, Region Manager
Confidential Page 4 51572014

e




Worklink Workforce Investment Board Grant #13Y495H4

Budget vs. Actual Expenditures YTD

Job Number 1403
|
Budgeted Expenses 140311009 Exma’ Balance | % Spent
penses
| codes Budget 3/24-4127
Mod #1
Salary Total 00 325,644 29,359 260976 64,668 80.14%
Fringe Benefit Total 0105 123,066 9,942 88,375 34,691 71.81%
Subtotal $448,710 $39,301 §349,351 $99,359!  77.86%
Oporating Costs
Statf Consumable Supplies 12 6,000 59 559 5441 9.32%
Advertising 1.3 9,000 §69 5,446 3,554 60.51%
Printing/Coples 14 4,800 578 2,133 2,667 44.44%
Communications 15 10,746 1,015 9,101 1,645 B4.69%
Staff Travel 1.6 26,590 2,165 14421 12468 53.11%
Staff Training/Conferences 17 6,000 (63} 1,249 4,751 20.82%
Compuler Leases, Software 18 11,360 | 9,207 2,153 81.05%
Postage 15 3,585 | 342 2,168 1,417 60.47%
Subtotal 578,081 $4,765 843,934! $34,097 56.33%
Individualized Training Cost ~
Participant Supplies 2.1 6,400 5465 5,683 _nz 88.80%
Participant Books 22 8,000 5957 01 989 87.64%
Assessment/Exam Feas(inc workke 8,650 w83 2,259 73.88%
TABE Tesling Materials 24 2,050 2050 2,050 0 100.00%
Tuition {(Adull Education) 25 38,758 8689 38,756 2 §9.99%
Tuition { Collega ar Vocational) 28 24,990 485 9,622 15,368 38.50%
Wark Experience 29 41,760 319 27,356 14,404 65.51%
Awards/Events 210 1,600 1,800 1.600- 0 100.00%
Subtotal $132,208 $26,342 $98,469 $33,739 74.48%
Customer Supportive Sgrvices Cost S
Student Incentives (skills&ing cnm;J 31 40,491 2000 24,133 16,358 59.60%
Transportalion 32 22,500 1770 | 13460 8,040 59.82%
Childcare a3 4,800 570 4,230 11.88%
Training Support Matarials 34 3,200 a5 1,780 1,420 55.63%
Emergency Assistance as 3,500 458 3.042 13.00%
Subtotal $74,491 $3,805| $40,401 $34,080 54.24%
Othar
Tralning Fee (Profit) 4.4 36,675 3,711 26,610 10,065 72.56%
Audit 4.2 5,584 0 5,584 0.00%
Subtotal $42,259 $3, 711 $26,610 $15,64% 62.97%
Indirect 64,180 6,494 46,563 17,611 72.56%
TOTALS $839,929
Monthly Actual Expensos
$84,418 $605,384 | $234,545 72.08%




-

0[O TOE 0 LTR IS E ot KILOEFLETL 00 19615 LT O 0OE'9ES'ST 00 ITUESEST DOSGEFEI'TL  OOSELORL’ 11 MUY (Mo
SutE AL (MRTLROS'T  INNLNTRERGC  INFASSSRTT 00 LL  O0GSO'TOE  ODLSTONITL  (ORGLTL00 0004 NOHING  ONIETTOO'E  OOFI9060E GRPLL  OFECHELE  0000LT190°L 0D LEEERS B[N0 3TMg
SR NTA6'LE IONG TEET (E9GLIL'T LTI 5 S - SO0 D0Leo'EL DFORGILET  DURSELIET 4000 - - - asuodsay prding img
LA TE{T TR 0% ded (TPl T X I¥ A 1 = O ODRILETY  O0RILEY - W01 OOUCELLL  DOGTELLL ) LAG00L DHOTL'99  OOOTL'NY - UCHUESIUIIPY A0S
SR ET (N TT'SSE)  ONGOS'G0S"E 00 165'L96) 6t 7T (00°6S09EL) o0 GES'ILE VORGS'LOY LSe D (D0 99Y'GRI)  DUOGG'TRS 00959 TLL $GIs T (0LETTED  OUOR)'SsE 00 LEE'LHS SANAIDY IPIMAMS
6 1= (DO FGE'SO0) O ELROOE'EE (XN RYSOOOSE (L0SSTOL)  OOROIELE'T] ON'EDE'HHS'TL (OOLYE'ENS)  DDOET'PSR'IT 00 L6FT9E'TL L r (OTLLOR) Q0 SEOTLONL  DOROFGS1'1L  $IMOLTAIV 18307
620 (DNGBLTITY  BGIV'RIT ONRIFIRE'E Wy LZor NOLLFITOT  o0vsHLin’ {OO9E6'LOT)  ODREL'TILT  OOFR'GIEL g0 (D0 ERA'R) DD FOE'SEN'T  ODBITHHD'|  MOWEImAY
suLlie (s BOSORTIES' T 0 EEEESTL OOKRES'] OHITors 00 9LY'HES o0'1so'r 00 FUGTO0S 00 ESR'Y6E 91-  (KEo1'R) 00 LL'T6r o0 L6'T0s Lnuncomor]
sy (DuseoRL) DOGSE'SEL'L O LGE'ITR'L [l | [ (i3 1] 01 96T19 {00 RLE'SL)  UEL1sEs 00059 w90-  (00ToH'e) 00'$80'600 (K LER'TL9 Faou i Ay
sl HHOT6'IE 00 RES6ER'T O TOALINT OUL'ST 00 TIFER0'l  00'SOL'8T0'] DOFIR'L OTHETOL O0'R90'EBL LERO 0090 W SGTTIN'L  DOGRR'EO0N  sgme)
SRET 0 HL6'GL 00 IGHEE BOTE' St (wgLo'st)  00TES' 90l 0oL IS DOGHE'EET  O0SL9GIC'T  009LF00LL 560 OLSK9 O0ELYROLT  0OLIOTON']  2Q 3]

DUSTSLYT OOELUTRT'E 0 GRIEIOL M) 698 00 $99'056; OO968 L06 SIEST DOTER'SLL  0OSIGOFEl  OOELO'RDY'] Ll 4 DO+16'6E O} £65"8LG (XY BRY'EEG AFUUBARS JINDT]
oreeel] DWUSFIFD DIIleirsD 00GOGEL) DOESS'LLS 00 To¥ 168 simcTil- (00Ts6'00[} -DO9GLTLL) 00BFL'SCE %6CT- (00EESRI}  OUBTTRIB 00 [9L'TER)  (MUTHOM
Guos'ssE}  STHEIL'S 00 ST6'ROLE [(TTENT Y] OFLROTLE L 00TIG'ELE' w0t (DOGHOGER) ODGRR'SOS']  DURES'SES'] E01- (009EG'EL)  NOGRY'SEE’l  ODSTH'GRE'l  SPUB[PIY
[(CIRTA 1] O LLH'T U TRYLINT INHCEG' N L6E'8LG V0 656'ILE LS {00 1TEs) O EITTEG 00 FES'LEG 9L (0P8t SHGSHG Q0 GRI'ESG amsdn
(0r8l) WEERSEIT  DOGLOVELT (O otE'81) 00 LEE'SHD OO LLL'EYD %S0T 009EL9I DOCLOTER OUEEE'SIR T 00s'l 00 BEFHSD Mrg16'959 yrwamaeg 2ddny

(X £56'9] HOLIVLGHT 1N EGOURY'E (roRo'Te 00 8FR"19% OO RTH'ERR wWlL ODOHG'SH  DORISES ) 8R0°'6L6 SAEs (OLEe9T) o EElorg O |R'L9R CIHELEE ]

L e L A T SR LI Y An o I (W1 {ROTE) 0 (LR'REET OO0TER'0GE'T 296 (DOEIFIL)  ORER'AOET 00 [ST0RE'| 900 (06L1'SS) D ESTEEC']  ONTLLEGS'L  wapu]
WP A [ AOUMANCT Fi &l £l id AU R F1 A £1 Ad SOUIAYUT tl Ad £1 1d
(LIS iy Al wapy



1 T _ E SHUNOUIN J2A0AL u...z,mu.ﬁu..m.m....ﬂ HIAL
PaLst (Lio'we) TOITSR  SRI'CI® | L09cNIL | ILL'RTI £89°TI | €SL'HDI T ES0'snl | 69L'6kT _ asnop-uj [EIo],
"all T (R2a'9) | €To'ukl  So6'6Ll | | Ste'Ll | SLI'ST 0sT's1 | 0SE'LL | 0se'sl SG6'SH - (SaURJES JO toTh) [00( 1500 %as___
TolS°¢ 4| LO00'e SLI'S Llsere ! 0001 ~ 000'1 (0o :ua) uape ) asuadxg Sunpa
%a00T | 0007 | O00's wn'sE @li - i - 000's - 000°0l {Ajup s1a1ua] syIopm JS) ydranng
wlR09-  (01£°L) Lol oLy oSt ] 09l o0y'l - (Ao gim) voddngauimy LI
%0 s KES'C _sm |ogs _ SER €8 ) JED VIM - SED W WY
000015 [(909) ooy - - - _ [Ad Wol) way) YO URIPUAJ JUITHOA - U
00001 (00T oWt - 5 H - - _— . _ sasundy k.,m,uan_:hm;mnr%q
%0STS  [{00S°0) 00T oos'e oSt | 008°E 00s°€ | e m._|=_=a¢
%56t L ogl o0g's OSH'E 056 u 0T 05Tl [ —_s9a4 jo1g ¥ “sanq “sdiyssoquiapy
200 = L O80°L 0RO'L 09E'T | 9E'C 09£T 2 | . 5334 [EMAUNY § FUNSOH NS PIM
%0000l [ i SR i 1 e | | = - | (Ad oy parousay) suoydd
00001 | (R9P) 80P st L ik _ | - - |  (Ad woij pasaway) g7 duoydaa g
"H00001- [(0zy'T) 0Ty E A - . . : ! i " TAd wouj panowy) pa0 A auoydaga)
w0y | Lw0s's00s's EERl - €681 PERl ] =" o funuy
wnn | - (s (IS 091 oLl 0Ll ) o aimsod
7890 I's L0LL sl T lsel SRE 561 © (owypgg) Ry oiny - adummsu)
%E9'T S iy Tool 0s ﬁ 56 0§ = (ousj05°S 15) 9D Iy - daueunsuf
00001 | 001 i 5C ! 0s ST — T (owygs) dd ¥ 3pig - aduninsu}
059" | | ST L n9g'L SRY'L 0T6'l ; CHR'C 076l B N (ow/pHg} Lo, - POURINSYY
w0t | - e olT oL T m 0L _ e _____Huynsuo)
L00001 | oon'sE | - NSt _5m 000° o00'S | 000°01 000's 00s'L e B —_(umg aifaipng) sa0iakag apising
%0 001-  HSLE'E) | SLe'e = “ - ) [Ad wolp prsoway) sailiey med ISW: +
000 |- | O OO0 ogg T see _ |see - alqriLinsUo)-UoN - saddng
N0 : L0STT 0sT'T %... - 0sL 05L ajqewnsuo) - saddng
WD o's | - opoo's 000°s - - (DA fiq xddr ygs) uonenodsuray Sig ._o<
TPl Y 00S°C 001y [ Tom'e 0ss’l 0ss"| 1F pIrogAAMILILO) - PARLL
%lF 6T (00S'T) 00S'R W'y TN | 00T 000°T . |  SHUNAASIIUAIUOD/AULNGI] - [PARL]
%bT01- | 960'T) (Sorgi)  e00ol) Pt - | (£08"1€) g {90T'pL) = san et 10) MIADS wiod wauidig
2%LT9l-  [(ot1'IT) SRR'TET 9Ll abxd | €167 zigal SRG'OF 09e'L] r6E'LL { 51500 ANion] SAN{RIES Y SIMUIJ SHOM IS
%961~ |E1'T TEOROL TOSO0L [ SEr'R) | pEG'OT TIET RI6TI | PIETL | 6LSEe - (VA ¥ DAN 01 [ ¥ Hd Aq paonpay) 2duLig
kLt {SLE91) 91%°6F e I+T'EEE L 06l'Tr | 680°L9 IXT'9E €62 1P | SRT'VE £05'601 | (VI ¥ DIN ) MY U8 Aq _52__:5 saue|ug
aump) PN - ipng [moL _ noy | yinoj AVQ URUPY | W@ wetdodg _ nnpy Jnpy _ SaSUMIXG ISNOH-u]
£LAd [ | upupy wradosd [ upy weadodd
_ SRI'EIR 095111 1LL'RT] ERY'TI £SLFOI | £69°¢01 SOL'GPT_ [ ) .m.,_._m_..m__._o 1y .:.E.é_ [LILA
TR 0es GLYERC'E  ENFTSYT 1169 | £90SI0° LYo tOTOLY 99151 AN - s ) yinosy | -sseg =0y,
(OrTees) | L0ESE6  €90COr 1 1r69 £91°CIT TLY91 T 1y 991°S1 06901 ) spun.j paieUdisapur)
(626°6E) | 6T6'0ER . OOD'OOR ) 000008 - . —ymop - FoQaw  suaH
T LA | :x_:p 000°SEr - - - 00°ser ) - T ma- fopam s|auan
(LES'HED) | LeSebTL ooocl0l | T - - - - - 000's10'1 . - Inpy - A03N R SfPjuaH
| — s I N I i - ~Seopeao
[ _ BITSOF'E | WS'BEL | FEG'EFI'l | SSE6T1 | FS608S 618°0T1 SRO'ILE'T = e T
. { m ~t0ESto T okL0E [ OvETIE L SLOLS T 108HT 96£°6E Sl 15C o —1aa0kun) paeufisapun €1L.Ad
| [ £t I 966' 1t ] S65'01 LLY'TY (s PO 2oy puads 2556} J0a0ALE]) WFH 3|qiss0d.
i Y. 1 (R : Eos (gsesee) | T | (2605) Spuny Jo 133suns],
l [ LLS'HIFT | I sst'i 86L'08L L 0BT'TL 915'059 €018 SO8'TEL ! - (10-F1-VAN) suopu20[v pl,Ad
. oy - wnoy ynop  Ta@uupy] . Ad NPy inpy | 194 AAFADS W) PAA3II J0U SPUN
| wppy wwados] | | wuadoay upupY witadod _

IYNIDIUG = SRIS [Sausngy pr{7 s wesdos,) qurpaon



Service Provider

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
WorkLink Workforce Investmeant Area

GRANT BUDGET SUMMARY

Henkels & McCoy, Inc

Contract #

14A095H1 & 14D995H1

Project/Activity _ SC Works Operator  Funding Source WIA Adult & DLW Formuls Funds  Modification #
CATEGORIES ADULT DLW Administration Non- Total Budgat

[STAFF COSTS (Salaries & Fringe Benefits} | § 481,00078 | $206,143 19 % §_687,143.97
OPERATING COS1S § 5836576|% 2501390 $ 8337966 [§ 863.379.66
TRAINING COSTS $_324.751.00 | $ 139,299 00 $ 464,05000 | § 464,050.00
'SUPPORTIVE SERVICE COSTS $  2217425|$ 950325 § 316775018 31,677.50
Training Fees/Professional Fees! Profit § 5106633 |3 2188557 $ 72051896 72,951.89
[indirect Costs $ 77557.88 | 5 3323009 $ 11079697 | $_110,796.97 |
Total Budget Costs $1,014,916.00 | $ 435,084.00 | § -__[$1,450,000.00 | $1,450,000.00
Percentage of Budget 70% 30% 100%
Cost Limitations 2% Maximum | Atleast 98% 100%

T



WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
WoarkLink Workforce Investment Area

COST AND PRICE ANALYSIS WORKSHEET

Service Provider Henkels & McCoy, Inc. Contract # 14A995H1 & 14D995H1
Project/ Activity SC Works Operalor Funding Source WIA Adult & DLW Formula Funds Mod #
STAFF & INDIRECT COST - BUDGET SUMMARY
NON-
SALARIES, FRINGE BENEFITS, & INDIRECT COST ADULT DLW ADMINISTRATION ADMINISTRATION
Staff Salaries Salary  |No. orJ %of | TOTAL
Position Title Per Month |Monthd Time | AMOUNT % Amount % Amount | % |Amount| % Amount
Salary information removed
4 4 L ===
TOTAL SALARIES S 485,868 S J40,122 $ 145766 S 485880
FRINGE BENEFITS:
Health lnsurance X 27.28%]s 132600 ) 7000%| $ 92820 ] 3000%] § 39 780 100%! § 132 600 |
FICA X 7.559§| 3 37170 ]| 7000%]s 25019 ) 3000%|s 11151 100%] § 37170
State UEC-SUI X 3.02%)s 14674 | 7000%| 8 10272 ) 30 00%] S 4402 100%).5 14 674
jruT X 0.12%|s 583 | 7000%| s 408 | 3000%|s 175 100%] § 583
Iscwc X 0232%ls 1555 | 7000%]| § 1.088 | 3000%] $ 465 100%| § 1.555
Public-Generml Liability X 3.02% 14674 | 7o00%|s 10272 | 3000%|S 4402 100%| 5 14674
X 0.00% -1 7000%] s - | 3000% 5 100%[ S -
201,256 S 140,879 60,377 $ 201,256
INDIRECT COST: RATE $ 1,266.251.13 $ 110,797 | 7000% 77.558 | 30.00% 33238 100%|s__ 110.787
$ 797,941 ( 7000% 558,559 ) 2000%{ § 239,382 100%] § 797,941

ach posilion musi be supponed by a job descnplion
A complete "Per Person” cost analysis must be completed and attached as an Exhibit

A current copy of your "Indirect Cosl Rale” as approved by your Cognizant Agency and descriplion of the costs covered must be altached to the budge! as an Exhibil



WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
WorkLink Workforce Investrent Area

COST AND PRICE ANALYSIS WORKSHEET

Service Provider Henkels & McCoy. Inc, Contract # 14A895H1 & 14D995H1 Mod #
Project/Activity SC Works Operator Fund Source WIA Adult & DLW Formula Funds
Categories & Line ltems Total Cost ADULT DLW LEE
Administration
OPERATING COSTS
7.2 otait Expendable Supplies & Materials s 8.400 |'5 588018 25208 8,400
1.3 Program Qutreach Expenses (Brochures, Flyers, etc ) § 276018 1932 % 828 | 5 2,760
opy & Pnint Expenses $ 10800 § 7,560 | $ 32408 10,800
1.5 Communicatiens (Phone, Fax, Tnternet, etc.) $ LEREIH K] 7799 (8 334218 11.141
1.6 Staff Travel
Local Mileage cost 5 19,998 | $ 13098 | § 5900} 8 19,598
Non-Local Mileage cost 3 2000 % 1400 | § 60013 2.000
Non-Local Per Diem/Lodging Cost $ 3000]% 21001% 900 % 3,000
1.7 Staff Taining / Technical Services Costs (Cont, 1raining. etc.) ] 408018 2856 | % 12241 % 4,080
1.8 Non-Expendable Equipment Purchases {Computers, sofiware, e
Non-Expendable Equipment Purchases {(Computer Leases) 3 12485 | § B738]% 374515 12,485
Wide Area Network (WAN) Equipment and Computer Software 5 63001 % 44101 % 1.8901 % 6,300
1.9 Postage (Stamps, FedEx, etc ) $ 24161 % 160118 7258 2418
TOTAL QOPERATING COSTS $ 83,380 ( § 58,366 | $ 250141 $ 83,360
TRAINING COSTS
2.1 W1 Customer supplies & Materials Cosis 5 - 13 - s - |3 -
2.2 Wi Customer Book Costs _ $ - 18 - 18 - 13 -
2.3 Wl Customer Credential Exam Fees (C.N.A, GED, TABE, WorkKeys| § 15950 % 111658 4785158 15,950
.4 er: ssaessment Costs 3 - $ - $ - $ S
1 er. WorkKeys Assessment Costs 3 3 B - 3 N
Wi Customer Individualized Training Costs
2.5 Tution Cost {Aduit Education Skill Upgrade & GED) F 77,280 | § 54006 | 3 23184 [ § 77,280
2.6 Other Individualized 1raining Cost (1 G1C Pre-Employment Worl § = E 5 $ 5 g -
2.6 individual 1raining Account/Voucher Cost $ 308,900 | % 216290 % 9261013 308,900
2.8 Wi Customer On-the-Job training Costs
Reimbursable Wages $ 61920(% 432001 % 18,720 | § 61,920
TOTAL TRAINING CgSTS $ 464050 |% 32475118 139299|$ 464,050
SUPPORIIVE SERVICES COSTS
3.1 Wl Customer Incentives (Youth Only) $ - $ -
3.2 Wl Customer {ransportation Costs 3 17938 | & 12556 | § 5381 |8 17.938
3.3 WI Customer Childcare Costs $ 624015 4368 | § 187218 6,240
3.4 Traming Suppori Materials (Uniforms, Drug Screens, Background Chechs, ef| $ 7500 ] % 5250 | § 22501% 7,500
3.5 WI Customer Emergency Assistance (Rent, Car Repalr, etc ) ] - |3 N - |s B
3.6 Laptop Incentive (Youth Only) $ - § -
TOTAL SUPPORTIVE SERVICES COSTS $ 316781 $ 22174 | § 9503} % 31,678
TRAINING/PROFESSIONAL FEES/PROFIT
4 1 Profit (Professional Fee - 5%) Can be tied to FPerformance $ 63313 (3 4431913 18,894 | 8 £3,313
.2 Audit Fee $ 9639 |§ 6748 | % 289218 5,639 |
TOTAL FEES / PROFIT COSTS $ 72952 | $ 51,066 | $ 21886 | $ 72,952
* A Complete cost and price analysis of Actual/Projected cost must be attached to the budget as an Exhibit

AD




palixg Sua SAGEINWND SNUIW PAAISS SIUSID aage|nwny [enba sjualjD Aoy

[sve sJan0ALe) CLAd Pajewnsy

Issol paatag (€0l

lsse dn-MO[j04 2AROY
foie sjuaw|ioiug VIM ELAD MaN]

0LE [ 4 sianoAled Z1Ad]

Sve oy ol o€ 151°15 og GGE yi-aunr
GGt oy ol 0e S6¢ (1} cgot ¥ 1-Aei|
S9¢ G S 0C 06¢ ot 09€ P l-judy
09g oy ol 0t oo¥ o 0Lg ¥ L-yaieg
0i€ 174 g 0Z g6t ot co¢g ¥i-Alenigad
Go¢ 2 5 02 06¢ 0t 09¢ y1-Aenuer
09g S g 0z G8¢ ol =74 ¢ 1-1equuadag
Sit 02 G Sl G6E 0Z GlE € 1-1agqWIA0N

e FAS 174 S Sl S6¢ 0c Si¢ g€ 1-1aqopo
GlE o ol (1% Sy 11 141118 £ 1-18qualdag
8¢ o¥ ol (11 oy 0g 6t € 1snbny|
S6€ 5C 0l Sl 0zv 0C 00 cr-ane

suD aapeInINg aanebap aAnIsod [ aAnejnwing MIN JaroAued poliad
aAnoYy pajix3 sjuai|d paaIag SIudND

#POW

Spun4 EINIOS AMTA B HNPY VI 824n0S pun. Jojessdo syop 08 Aoy 1a3foig
tHS66AYL ? LHSEEVYI # 10BJIU0D ou| 'AODON % S|SNUSH J18pIAQId @01A19S

SNOILDO3rodd MO14 LNJITO

BBV JUBWISSAU| 82I0HUIOAA YUITHOAA
ayvOd LNIJWLSTANI 3OHOINHOM

Ad



WorkLink SC Works Operator (H&M)
PY14 PROPOSED BUDGET (Option B)

Staff Postions Staff PY13 Budget Staff PY14 Amt of
PY13 Mod# 4 PY14 Proposed | Increase or

Budget Decrease

Salary information removed
Sub-Total of Staff Costs § 427,182.89 $ 485888.00)% 58,705.11
Fringe Benefits Rate

|Health Insurance 28.08%; 3 120,01320 2729%| $ 13260000|% 12,586.80
|FICA 7.65%| % 3267949 765%{S 3717043 |% 449094
State UEC-SUI 3.05%|$  13.029.08 302%|8  1467382[5  1,644.74
IFUT 0.14%] § 598.06 0.12%] § 58307 | 3 {14.99)
|SCWC 0.34%] $ 1,452 42 0.32%] 5 1554.84 | § 102.42
|Public-General Liability 3.05%)% 13.029.08 J02%|S 14673825 1,644.74

Temporary Fees (U) Staff) 0.00%] $ - 0.00%] § - |$ -
Sub-Total Fringe: 42,32%]$ 180,801.33 $ 20125597 |$ 20,454.64
TOTAL $ 607,984.22 § 68714397 |§ 79,159.75

47.3%%



WorkLink SC Works Operator (H&M)
PY13 vs PY14 Comparison (Option B)

PY13 Budget PY14 Amt of
Mod #4 Proposed | Increase or
Budget Decrease
Operating Costs
1.1 Facility, Utilities. Mainlennace $ - 5 - |8 -
1.2 Staff Consummable Supplies $ 900000 5 840000]5 {600.00)
1.3 Adverising, Qutreach § 276000 § 27600015 -
1.4 Copy, Print $ 12,000.00 § 1080000)S (1,200.00)
1.5 Communications § 1059046 $ 111410078 550.54
1.6 Staff Travel § 3189384 § 24997.77|5 (6.896.07)
1.7 Staff Conferences, Training § 480000 § 408000]|$ {720.00)
1.8 Staff Computer Leases $ 1806095 $ 18784958 724.00
1.9 Postage § 513000 § 241594 % (2,714.06)
Sub-Total Operating $ 94231525 $ 8337966 |% (10,855.59)
Training
2.1 Parlicipant Supplies $ 1272000 $ 5 (12,720.00)
2.2 Parficipant Books $ 2850000 $ - |§ (28,500.00)
2.3 Credential Exams & Assessments $ 2150000 $ 1595000]% (5,550.00)
2.4 TABE Testing Materials 3 - $ - |§ -
2.5 Tuition (Adult Education) 5 103,362.00 $ 77280005 (26,082.00)
2.6 Tuition {College or Vocational) $ 307,776.98 $ 3089000005  1,123.02
2.8 On-the-Job Training § 7632000 $ 6192000185 (14,400.00)
2.10 Awards / Events 5 - $ - |$ -
2.12 WorkKeys 5 413000 $ - 1% (4,130.00)
Sub-Total Trainirlg $ 55430898 $ 464,050.00| % (90,258.98)
Supportive Services
3.2 Transportation § 15,750.00 $ 1793750|%  2187.50
3.3 Childcare $ 546000 $ 624000]% 780.00
3.4 Training Support Materials $ 10,000.00 $ 7.50000f8 (2,500.00)
3.5 Emergency Assistance $ - $ - s -
Sub-Total of Supportive Services $ 3124000 $ 3677505 467.50
Sub-Total of Contract Costs $ 1,287,738.45 $1,266,251.13 | $  {21,487.32)|
Indirect Cost & Fees
Training Fee (Profit) 500%|% 64,38692] 500%|3% 63,31256]% (1,074.36)
Indirect Cost B75%| % 11267712] B75%|3% 11079697 |%  (1,880.15)
Audit Fee 070%|% 980281] 070%|§ 963934|% {163.57)
Sub-Total of Indirect & Fees $ 186,866.95 $ 183,74887]§ (3,118.08)
$ 1,474,605.40 $ 1,450,000.00] §

5.75%

32.00%

2.18%

12.67%

(24,605.40)| 100.00%



WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

WorkLink Workforce Investment Area

GRANT BUDGET SUMMARY
Service Provider Henkels & McCoy. Inc Contract#___ 14Y495H4
Project/Activity Paimetto Youth Connections Funding Source  WIA Youth Modification #
CATEGORIES Administration Non- Total Budget
[STAFF COSTS (Salaries & Fringe Benefits) $ 443797 TA%
'OPERATING COSTS $ 52433 |§ 52,433
TRAINING COSTS § 138,426 |§ 138,426 |
'SUPPORTIVE SERVICE COSTS 5 63,964 |'$ 63,964
Training Fees/Professional Fees/ Profit $ 40249 | $ 40,249 |
Indirect Costs $ 61,129 | $ 61,129 |
Total Budget Costs $ S 800,000 % 800,000
Percentage of Budget 100.00%

Cost Limitations

2% Maximum

At least 98%

100%

EY



WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
WorkLink Workforce Investment Area

COST AND PRICE ANALYSIS WORKSHEET

Service Provider Henkels & McCay, Inc. Contract # 14Y495H4
Project/ Activity Palmetto Youth Connections Funding Source WIA Youth Mod #
STAFF & INDIRECT COST - BUDGET SUMMARY
NON-

SALARIES, FRINGE BENEFITS, & INDIRECT COST ADMINISTRATION|ADMINISTRATIVE
Staff Salaries; Salary | No.of % of TOTAL
Position Title Per Month| Months Time AMOUNT | % Amount %% Amount
Salary infarmation removed

TAL SALARI ' ' ' $323,335 %0 " $323,3%

FRINGE BENEFITS:

FICA X 7.65% $24,735 50 $§24,735
|workers Comp. X 0.33% 51,067 50 81,067
[Health & Wealth (Pos. Level) X 23.12% 574,743 $0 $74,743

i X 0.00% $0 30 §0

X 3.14% $10,153 $0 $10,153

g nsurance X 3.0%% 29,785 30 39,760

T FRINGE BENEFITS 37.26%]  $120,462 $0 $120,462
TTCOST.  RAIE X B.157] 3 01,120.30 ~30 $  01,120.36 |
TOTALC COST [ 5504.527 0 $504,927 |

Each position must be supported by a job description. A complete "Per Person” cost analysis must be completed and attached as an Exhibit.

A current copy of your “Indirect Cost Rate” as approved by your Cognizant Agency and description of the costs covered must be attached to
the budget as an Exhibit

B3



WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
WorkLink Workforce Investment Area

COST AND PRICE ANALYSIS WORKSHEET

Service Provider Henkels & McCoy, Inc Contract # 14Y495H4 Mod #
Project/Activity Palmetto Youth Connections Fund Source WIA Youth
Categories & Line Items Total Cost | Administration LT
Administration
OPERATING COSTS
1.2 Staff Expendable Supplies & Matenals [ 2,100 [ 2,100
1.3 Program Outreach Expenses (Brochures, Flyers, etc.) 3 2,400 5 2,400
1.4 Copy & Print Expenses 3 4,200 3 4,200
1.5 Communications (Phone, Fax, Internet, eic.) $ 10,581 ] 10.581
1.6 Staff Travel
Local Mileage cost B 15,018 $ 15.016
Non-Local Mileage cost $ 1,600 $ 1,600
Non-Local Per Diem/Lodging Cost % 2,000 $ 2,000
1.7 Staff 'I'alnlng7 Iecﬁmcai gerv:ces Costs (Conf, Training, efc.) $ 2,400 $ 2,400
1.8 Non-Expendable Equipment Purchases (Computers, software, et
Non-Expendable Equipment Purchases {(Computer Leases) 5 B.644 5 8,644
1.9 Postage (Stamps, FedEX, etc.) $ 3,493 $ 3,493
TOTAL OPERATING COSTS $ 524331 % - $ 52,433
TRAINING COSTS
2.1 Wl Customer Supplies & Materials Costs [ 3,700 $ 3,700
2 2 Wl Customer Book Costs [ 5985 $ 5085
2.3 WI Cuslomer Credential Exam Fees (CN A, GED, TABE, WorkKeys, | $ 14,380 3 14,380
2.4 Other. TABE Assessment Costs $ 1,425 $ 1,425 |
2.12 Other: WorkKeys Assessment Costs 5 1,500 3 1,500
WI Customer Individualized Trainin Costs
2.5 Tuition Cost {Adult Education Skill Upgrade & GED) 38,758 [ 38,758
2.6 Individual 1rainin AccountNoucher ost 5 28.958 3 28,958
2.9 WI Customer Work%xpenence Costs
Reimbursable Wages $ 38.280 $ 38,280 |
Customer Awards & Recognition Costs 5 1,600 3 1,600
.11 Software Licenses $ _ 3840 $ 3,840
TOTAL TRAINING COSTS $ 138426 | % - $ 138,426
SUPPORTIVE SERVICES COSTS
3.1 Wl Customer Incentives (Youth Only) [ 37,114 $ 37,114
3.2 Wl Customer Transportation Costs [ 18,500 $ 19,500
3.3 WI Customer Childcare Costs $ 2,400 3 2,400
3.4 Training Support Materials (Uniforms, Drug Screens, Background Checks, etd $ 3,200 [3 3,200
ustomer Emergency Assistance (Rent, Car Repair, etc) % 1,750 % 1,750
TOTAL SUPPORTIVE SERVICES COSTS $ 63,964 | $ - $ 63,964
TRAINING/PROFESSIONAL FEES/PROFIT
4.7 Profit (Professional Fee - 5%) Can be tied {0 Pefformance 3 34,931 [ 34,931
4.2 Audit Fee $ 5318 5 5318
[TOTAL FEES / PROFIT COSTS % 40,249 | $ - $ 40,249

* A Complete cost and price analysis of Actual/Projected cost must be attached to the budget as an Exhibit

L |




WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
WorkLink Workforce Investment Area

CLIENT FLOW PROJECTIONS
Service ProvideiHenkels & McCoy, Inc. Contract# 14Y495H4
Project/Activity Palmetto Youth Connections Fund Source WIA
Mod #
Clients Served Clients Exited] Active
Period Carryover New Cumulative Cumulative | Clients
July-14 55 5 60 10 50
August-14 50 15 65 10 55
September-14 55 15 70 20 50
October-14 50 10 60 10 50
November-14 50 5 55 10 45
December-14 45 5 50 10 40
January-15 40 10 50 10 40
February-15 40 15 55 10 45
March-15 45 15 60 10 50
April-15 50 15 65 5 60
May-15 60 15 75 10 65
June-15 65 5 70 10 60
Carryovers 55 130
New Enroliments 130
Follow-up Cases 70
Total Served 255
Planned Carryovers 60

Active Clients equal Cumulative Clients Served minus Cumulative Clients Exited

£



WorkLink PYC Budget Comparison
PY13 vs. PY14

PY13 PY14 Amt of
Budget Budget |Increase or
Option A | Decrease
Slot Level
175 185 10
Staff Costs
Salary information removed
Sub-Total of Staff Costs § 325,643.76 § 323,33496 | $ (2,308.80)
Fringe Benefits Rate Rate
Heaith Insurance 23.56%) & 76,727.04 | 23.64%] 5 7474272 | % (1,984.32)
FICA 765%| S 24,911.75] 7.65%|% 24,73512|%  (176.63)
State UEC-SUI 305%| % 9932131 305%|% 976472|8  (167.41)
FUT 0.14%| %5 45590 0.14%| & 38800 }8S (67.90)
SCWC 034%{ % 1,107.19] 0.34%]8% 1,067.01]5 {40.18)
Public-General Liability 3.05%] & 993213 305%|$ 976472{5  (167.41)
Sub-Total Fringe:| 37.79%] § 123,066.14 | 37.87%| § 120,462.28 | $ (2,603.86)
Operating Costs
1.1 Facility, Utilities, Maintennace 3 - 5 - |$ -
1.2 Staff Consummable Supplies $ 6,000.00 $ 21000005 (3,900.00)
1.3 Advertising, Oulreach $ 9,000.00 $ 240000]% {6.600.00)
1.4 Copy, Print $  4.800.00 $ 420000]%  {600.00)
1.5 Communications $ 10,746.00 $ 10580.80|S  (165.20)
1.6 Staff Trave! $ 26,590.00 5 18.616.00 % (7.974.00)
1.7 Staff Conferences, Training $ 6,000.00 $ 24000018 (3.60000)
1.8 Staff Computer Leases $ 751950 S B864413{5 112463
1.9 Postage $ 358500 $§ 3492505 (92.50)
Sub-Total Operating $ 74,240.50 $ 5243343 |5 {21,807.08)

R




WorkLink PYC Budget Comparison

PY13 vs. PY14

PY13 PY14 Amt of
Budget Budget [increase or
Option A | Decrease
Training
2.1 Participant Supplies S 6.400.00 $ 3700005 (2,700.00)
2.2 Participant Baoks $§ 800000 $§ 598475|5 (201525
Iz TNRT,
CNA, GED, elc) § 865000 S 14,380.00|$ 5730.00
2.4 TABE Tesling Materials $ 2.050.00 $ 142500)5  (625.00)
2.5 Tuition (Adult Education) § 3875840 $ 38758405 -
Vocational) § 24,990.00 $ 2895835|% 396835
[Z.7 Dual Creair oipioma (G 16 or
Other) 5 - S - |§ -
2.8 On-the-Job Training 3 - 3 - IS -
2.9 Work Experience $ 41,760.00 $ 38.280.00|% (3,480.00)
210 Awards / Events $ 1,600.00 $ 1,60000]8 -
2.11 Software Licenses $ 384000 $§ 384000]% -
2.12 Work Keys 3 - $ 1,500.00]1% 1,500.00
Sub-Total Training $ 136,048.40 $ 13842650 |§ 237810
Supportive Services
TI'%H‘I‘I_h_('SFII. Cipant [Rcentves (oKI
|Invoices) $ 4049135 $ 3711414 |8 {3377.21)
3.2 Transportation $ 22,500.00 $ 19,500.00 ] 5 (3,000.00)
3.3 Childcare $ 4800.00 5 240000)% (240000
3.4 Training Support Materials $ 3,200.00 $ 320000]5 -
3.5 Emergency Assistance $ 3.500.00 $ 1,75000]% (1.750.00)
3.6 Laptop Incentive $ - S -
[Sub-Total of Supportive
Services $ 74,491.35 $ 63964.14 1% ({10,527.21)
Sub-Total of Confract
Costs $ 733,490.15 $ 696,621.31 | § (34,868.84)
Indirect Cost & Fees
Training Fee (Profit) 500%] 3 36,674.51| 5.00%]S 349310735 {(174344)
|Indirect Cost B75%| S 64,18039| 8.75%|% 61.129.36 |5 (3,051.03)
Audit Fee 070%|5 558369| 070%])% 531825]|%  (26544)
Sub-Total of Indirect &
Fags $ 106,438.59 $ 101,378.69 | § {5,059.90)
$ 839,928.74 $ 800,000,00 | § (39,928.74)

57




